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NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should
be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of 5500 but less
than SI,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have
the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.
(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.
(d) Gose of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is being

made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the report.
(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report is

being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.
(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report

is made.
(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of

Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in
this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

9. NOTE • An additional line has been added to Schedule 7S5 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-l. Also note that
the instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items {Instructions U and V).

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution of Locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods.

11. NOTE - The following supplemental information about STB information collections is provided in compliance
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C. JSOletseo,.:

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report (R-l)
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This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145. |

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is less than 800 hours. «

Information in the Annual Reports is used to monitor and assess railroad industry growth,, financial stability,
traffic, and operations and to identify industry changes that may affect national transportation policy. In
addition, the Board uses data from these reports to more effectively carry out regulatory responsibilities, •
such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Board regulated financial transactions (for I
example, mergers, acquisitions of control, consolidations, and abandonments); conducting investigations
and rulemakings; conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing rail cost adjustment factors; •
and developing the URCS, which is a cost measurement methodology. URCS was developed by the Board I
pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11161 and is used as a tool in rail rate proceedings to calculate the variable costs
associated with providing a particular service in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 10707(d). The Board also uses _
URCS to analyze the information that it obtains through the annual railroad industry waybill sample, -see 49 •
CFR 1244, and in railroad abandonment proceedings to measure off-branch costs, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. '
10904(a) and in accordance with 49 CFR 1152.32(n).

The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which |
it is transferred to the National Archives, where it is maintained as a permanent record. These reports are
also maintained by the agency indefinitely on microfiche. In addition, some of this information is posted on M

the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where it may remain indefinitely. All information collected through •
this report is available to the public. '

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0009. The display of a currently valid OMB control •
number is required by law. |

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Condensed Balance Sheet (CBS) •

This information collection is mandatory under 49 CFR 1243.2.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report.

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Revenues, Expenses, and Income (Form RE&I)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11164 and 49 CFR 1243.1.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report.

I
The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of •
railroads, and through specific regulation of railroad-rate and service-issues and rail-restructuring proposals, I
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from
the reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies, and industry groups, including the Association of
American Railroads, to assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, I
and identify trends that may affect the national transportation system. •

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website.www.stb.dot.gov. •
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitledClass I Railroads. Selected |
Earnings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years,
after which they are destroyed. AH information collected through this report is available to the public. _

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law. ™
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The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of
railroads, and through regulation of railroad rate and service issues and rail restructuring proposals,
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control and abandonments. Information from the
reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies and industry groups to monitor and assess industry
growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, and identify trends that may affect the
national transportation system. Individual and aggregate carrier information is needed in our decision
making process.

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website.www.stb.dot.eov.
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitledClass 1 Railroads. Selected
Earnings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years,
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public.

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Report of Railroad Employees, Service, and Compensation (Wage
Forms A & B)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1245.2.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 30 hours per quarterly report and 40 hours per annual
report

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may
impact rail employees. These transactions include mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control,
purchases, and abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad
Retirement Board, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on
the information contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations.

Certain information from the reports is compiled and published on the Board's website.www.stb.dot.gov.
where it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by
the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is
available to the public.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0004. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Monthly Report of Number of Employees of Class I Railroads (Wage
FormC)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1246.1.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 1.25 hours per monthly report.

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may
impact rail employees, including mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and
abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad Retirement Board, the
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on the information
contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations.
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The information in this report is compiled and published on (he Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where •
it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the •
Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is
available to the public.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0007. The display of a currently valid OMB control ™
number is required by law.

I
Supplemental Information about the Annual Report of Cars Loaded and Cars Terminated (Form STB-54)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11162 and 49 CFR 1247. •

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is four hours per report

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting •
railroads. Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. In addition, many other Federal
agencies and industry groups, including the Department of Transportation and the Association of American •
Railroads (AAR), depend on Form STB-54 for information regarding the number of cars loaded and •
terminated on the reporting carrier's line.

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports •
are maintained by the Board for ten vears. after which thev are destroyed. •are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0011. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0001. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

For Index, See Back of Form

I

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Freight Commodity Statistics (Form QCS) I

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1248.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 217 hours per report. |

Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. M

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed.
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket Number 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirements for

Class II, Class III, and Switching and Terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a

different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark border on the schedule represents data (hat are captured for processing by the Board.

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This

estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,

and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or

suggestions for reducing this burden should be addressed to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, ill its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not
applicable.

2. Show the pages excluded, as well us the schedule number and title, in the space provided below.

3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE".

Page Schedule Number Title

None

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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B. IDENTITY OK RESTONDKNT

Answers 10 (lie questions asked should he made in full, without reference to the data returned on Ihe corresponding page of previous reports In

case any changes of the future referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be

explained in lull detail

1 Give the exact name of Ihe respondent Use Ihe words "The" and "Company" only when they arc pans of the corporate name. He careful to distinguish

between railroad and railway Pie corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on Ihe title page, and in the

"Verification" Iflhc report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise m possession of Ihe property, state names

and facts with precision If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special I'cmiission from the Board, indicate such l.ict on line I below and list the

con.sohd.ited group on page 4

2 II incorporated under ,i special charter, give dale of passage of the act. if under a general law. give dale of tiling certificate of organization: if a reorganisation

has been effected, give dale of reorganisation If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership,

give dale ot tonn.ition and also names in full ol present partners

3 Stale the occasion for the reorganization whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact Give date of organisation of

ongin.il corporation and refer lo laws under which organised

1 Txacl Name of common earner making this report Grand Trunk (.'orporation

2 Date ol incorporation September 22. 1970

1 Under laws of what Government. Stale, or Territory organized1' If more lli.in one. name all If in hankruplcy. give court of

liinsdietion and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers ol trustees

Slate of Delaware

4 If the respondent w.is reorganised (luring the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted Ms business under a different

name, give lull particulars

STOCKHOLDERS' Kt PORTS

5 'flic respondent is required to send lo (lie Office of Economic and l-nviromncnlal Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of Us latest

annual report to stockholders

Cheek appropriate box

I I 'I wo copies .ire attached lo tins report

I I Two copies will be submitted on

I x I No annual report lo stockholders is prepared (date)

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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C. VOTING POWERS AN

1. State ihc par value ul'each share of slock: Common $ . per share.

preferred $ per share; debenture stock S pur share

2 Stale whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote, if not, give IV

1) ELECTIONS

firsl preferred

11 particulars in a f(

• per share; second

Hitnote Class A: Yes, Cl.iss B No

3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings? YcsJ^No . If no, stale in a footnote (he relationship between holdings and corresponding

voting rights.

4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock1' Yes No X . If yes. name in a footnote each security, other than stock to

which voting rights aie attached (as of the close of the year), and stale in detail the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting rights,

indicating whether voting rights arc actual or contingent and, if contingent, showing the contingency.

S Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate

action by any method'' Yes No X If yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing

clearly the character and extent of such privileges

6 Give the dale of the latest closing of the stock hook pnor to the actual filing of llns report, and stale the purpose of such closing

Books not closed

7 State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing; if

not, state as of the close of the year 99 votes, as of December 3 1 , 2006 (date)

8 Slate the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7. 1 stockholder.

'>. Give the names of 30 security holders (if the respondent who. at (lie dale of (he latest closing of (he stock book or compilation of list of

stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior lo the actual tiling ol this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing

for each. Ins or hei .uldicss, the number of votes he 01 she would have had a light to east on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the

classillealion of the number of votes lo which he or she was entitled, with respect to securities held by him or her, such securities being classified as

common stock second preferred stock, first prcfcncd slock, and other securities (stating in a footnote the names of such other secui ities, if any).

If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars ol the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental

information the names and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock

hook was not closed or (he list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders at the close of (he year

Line

No

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

IS

1"

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Name of

Security 1 folder

(a)

Canadian National Kailwav Co

(Class A)

Canadian National Railway Co

(Class »)

Address of

Security 1 (older

(h)

935 de la Ciauchetierc West

Montreal, Quebec

935 de la Gauchcticre West

Montreal. Quebec

Number of Votes

to Which

Security 1 lolder

Was Entitled

(c)

9V

-

Number of Votes. Classified With

Respect to Securities on Which Based

Stock

Preferred

Common Second First

(d) (c) (0

99

-
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5
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7
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9
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11
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18
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25

26
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28

29

30
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting fur the election of directors of the respondent: 99
votes cast.

11 Give the date of such meeting. Sec Remarks
12 Give the place of such meeting: See Remarks

NOTES AND REMARKS

Then: was a Consent in Lieu of the Meeting of the Shareholders, in accordance with the General Corporation
l.aw of the Stale of Delaware section 228 (a), to elect the members of the Board of Directors

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
I I
12
13
14

15
16

17
I K

19

20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27

28

29

Cross
Check

Account

701
702
703

704
705
706
707
709, 70S
708.5
709.5
710.711,714
712
713

715,716,717
721,721.5

722, 723
724

737, 738

739,741
743
744

731,732
731,732
731,732
733, 735

Title

(a)
Current Assets

Cash
Temporary cash investments
Special deposits
Accounts receivable

- Loan and notes
- Interline and other balances
- Customers
- Other
- Accrued accounts receivable
- Receivables from a Hi hated companies
- Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Working funds prepayments deferred income tax debits
Materials and supplies
Other current assets

IOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
Other Assets

Special funds
Investments and advances - affiliated companies

(Schs. 3 10 and 31 OA)
Other investment and advances
Allowances for net unreal i/ed losses on noncurrent

marketable equity securities - Cr.
Property used in other than carrier operation

(Less depreciation) $
Other assets
Other deferred debits
Accumulated deferred income tax debits
TOTAL OTHER ASSHTS

Road and equipment
Road (Sch.330) L-30 Col h & b
Equipment (sch.330) L-39 Col h & b
Unallocated items
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation

(Schs. 335,342,351)
Net Road and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

Balance at close
of year

(b)

10,072
-
-

-
8,387

423
66,250
43,534

-
(16,255)
60,136
52,386
1 7,005

241,938

369,121

45,234
24,437
55,088

-
493,880

8.606,079
1,082,498

10,985

(1,336,226)
8,363.336

9,099,154

Balance at begin-
ing of year

(e)

(12,045)
-
-

27
9,071
1,381

61,049
45,635

677,791
(5.884)
64,031
37,106
7,440

885,602

331.628

45,414
23,853
62.365

-
463,260

8,374,112
1 ,002,634

8,457

( 1 ,266,480)
8,118,723

9,467,585

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56

57
58
59

60
61

62

Cross
Check

Account

751
752
753
754
755,756
757
759
760,761,761.5,762
763
764

765,767
766
766.5
768
769
770.1.7702
781
783
786
771,772,774
775. 782, 784

791,792

794,795

797
798
798.1

798.5

Title

(a)

Current Liabilities
Loan and notes payable
Accounts payable: interline and other
Audited accounts and wages payable
Other accounts payable
Interest and dividends payable
Payables to affiliated companies
Accrued accounts payable
Taxes accrued
Other current liabilities
Equipment obligations and other long-term debt
due within one year
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities
Funded debt miniatured
Equipment obligations
Capitalized lease obligations
Debt in default
Accounts payable: affiliated companies
Unamortized debt premium
Interest in default
Deferred revenues - transfers from govt. authorities
Accumulated deferred income tax credits
Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Equity

Total capital stock
Common stock
Preferred stock

Discount on capital slock
Additional capital
Retained earnings:
Appropriated
Unappropriated
Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable
equity securities

Less: treasury stock
Net stockholders equity

I'OI'AL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance at close
of year

(b)

8,064
100,564

943
9,074

51,930
208,185

13,043
7,196

88.105
487,104

331,101
-

112,982
-

3,512,849
(23,681)

-

9,682
2,641,617

620,136
7,204,686

10
10

-
-

76,385

1,555
1,329,414

-
1,407,364

9,099,154

Balance at bcgm-
ingofyear

(c)

9,021
78,605

1,096
8,425

-

224,544
490

8,574

28,125
358,880

397,908
84

60,728
-

2,277.212
(21.541)

-
10,209

2,537,441

698,424
5,960,465

1,802,429
1,802,429

-
-

444,508

1,507
899,796

-
3,148,240

9,467,585

NOTES AND REMARKS

Account 798 includes a net increase of 525,720 thousand related to changes in Accumulated comprehensive income. See Schedule 220, Account
606.
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200 - COMPARA'l IVE STATKMKNT OK HNANCIAL I'OSI I ION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars HI Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided hi disclose supplementary information on matters which have an impon.-inl effect on the financial

condition of the earner Hie earner skill five the particulars called Tor herein and when: there is nothing lo report, insert the word "none", and

n addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly

disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules 'Iliis includes statements

explaining (I) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled lor work

stoppage losses and the maximum amount of adduion.il premium respondent may he obligated 10 pay in the event such losses are sustained by

ilher railroads. (2) particulars concerning obligations tor slock purchase options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what entries

lave been made lor net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements

1 Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has lo be provided Tor capital expenditures, and for sinking lunds

mrsuant to provisions of rcorgam/ation plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other ccmlracts. N/A S N/A

2 Insinuated amount ol future earnings which can be reah/.ed before paying I'cdcral income taxes because of unused anil available net

uncrating loss carryover on January I of the year folliiwing that for which the report is made S None

1 (a) Lxplam the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs.

indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year See Note 2 on page 10-11

(b) Stale amount, if any. representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund

See Note 2 on n.ii;e 10-11 $

(c) Is any pan ot the pension plan funded'' Specify

If funding is by insurance give name ol insuring company

II funding is by trust agreement, list truslee(s-)

Dale of trust agreement or latest amendment

Yes No
N'A

'I lie Northern '1 rust Company

April I, IW7. with subsequent amendments

I ('respondent is affiliated in any way with the Irustee(s) explain aH'ilialion N/A

(d) List affiliated companies which arc included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the

agreement (iranil Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated. Dululli. Winnipeg and I'acil'ic Railway Company.

Illinois Central Kailroad Company. 1C RailManne terminal Company. Chicago. Cenr.il A 1'acit'ie Kailroad Company.

Wisconsin Central Ltd . Hessemer A Lake line Railroad Company. 1'ill.slnirgh A Conneaul Hock Company.

md Duluth. Missiibc and Iron Range Company

(c) Is any part ot the pension plan fund invested in slock or other securities ol the respondent or us affiliates? Specify Yes No X

If yes. give number of the shares for each class of slock or other security N/A

Arc voting rights attached lo any securities held by tile pension plan'' Specify YcsX_ No If yes, who determines how slock

is voted1' The trustee determines how the slock is voted

4 Stale whether a segregated political fund h.is been established as provided by the Federal hlcclion Campaign Act ol 1971 (18 USC AID)

Yes X No

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution lo employee slock ownership plans lor the current year was S.V.VJ1)

(b) I lie amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income lax expense resulting from contributions (o qualified employee

slock ownership plans for the current year was S None

(> In reference lo Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged lo Ihe non-operating expense

account S None

Continued on following page
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(Current Year)
as of / /
(Previous Year)
as of / /

Current Portfolio
Noncunvnt Portfolio
Current Portfolio
Noncuircnl Portfolio

Cost

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Market

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Debit (Credit)
To Income

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Debit (Credit) to
Stockholders Kquily

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2uo - COMPARATIVE: STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close ol'the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform

System of Accounts Tor Railroad Companies, that arc not reflected in the amounts of the respondent

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material.

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or

possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase security or property Additional pages may be
Lidded if more space is needed. (Explain and / or reference to the following pages )

See Note 3 on page 11.

a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8 Marketable l-quily Securities.

None

At 12/31/2006, gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to maiketahle secuiities were as follows

C'unent

Noneiirrcnt

Gams

-

-

Losses

-

-

A net unrealised gain (loss) of $ N/A on the sale of maiketable equity securities was included in net income for 2006

'I he cost of secuiities sold was based on the N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Significant net realised and net unrealised gams and losses arising after date of financial statements but prior to filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below

NO'lT. 12/31/2006- Balance Sheet date of reported yeai unless specified as previous year.
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200 - COMPARATIVE: STATEMKNT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE I - CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION

Grand Trunk Corporation and all subsidiaries, collectively "GTC" or "the Company", is engaged in the rail and related transportation business
GTC's revenues are deuved from the movement of a de-versified and balanced portfolio ofgoods. including petroleum and chemicals, grain and
fertilisers, coal, metals and minerals, forest products, intennodal and automotive

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Grand Trunk Corporation and all subsidiaries , including
Illinois Central Corporation and its subsidiaries. Grand I'runk Western Kaihoad Incorporated, Dululh, Winnipeg and Pacific Railway
Company, Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation (WC) and its subsidiaries and Great Lakes Transportation LI.G's Railroads
and Related Holdings ((11,'I) and its subsidiaries.

US Rail Companies consolidated in this it-port include

Grand 'I rank Western Railroad Incorporated
Dululh, Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Company
Illinois Central Railroad Company
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company
Cedar River Railroad Company
Wisconsin Central 1 .Id
Wisconsin C'hieago Link Ltd
Sault Saint-Mane Nndge Company
I Jessemer and Lake Liie Railroad
Diiluth, Missahc and Iron Range Company
The Pittsburgh and Conneaul Dock Company

Furthermore, these financial statements also fully consolidate the US i-ail-ielated siihsidianes Subsidiaries that are not US rail or rail-related
companies are accounted for using the equity method and are not fully consolidated in those statements
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in Thousands)

NOTE 2 - PENSIONS

Pension costs are determined using actuarial methods Net periodic benefit cost is charged to income and includes

(i) the cost of pension benefits provided in exchange Tor employees' services rendered during the year,
(ii) the interest cost of pension obligations,
(iii) the expected long-term return on pension fund assets,
(iv) the amorti/ation of prior service costs and amendments over the expected average remaining service life of the employee

by the plans, and
(v) the amorti/ation of cumulative net actuarial gams and losses in excess of 10% of, the greater of the beginning of year

the projected benefit obligation or market-related value of plan assets, over the expected average remaining service life
group covered by the plans
The pension plans are funded through contributions detenuined in aeeonlanee with the projected unit credit actuarial

Accounting Change

On December 31, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretiremen!
Plans, an amendment of !• ASB Statements No. 87,88, 106, and I32(K)," which requires the Company to rccogm/e the over or undci funded
status of its various benefit plans in its Consolidated Balance Sheet. As such, on December 31, 2006, the Company increased its pension
liability by S9.852 thousand, to 549,272 thousand. The Company will recognise changes m the funded status in the year in which the changes
occur, through Other comprehensive income (loss) The actuarial gains/losses and prior service costs/credits that arise during the period but
are not iccogmzed as components of net periodic benefit cost will be recogm/cd as a component of Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
lax These amounts recogm/ed in Accumulated olhei comprehensive income (loss) will be adjusted as they are subsequently recogm/ed as
components of net periodic benefit cost. Prior to December 31, 2006. actual lal gains/losses and prior service costs/credits were deferred in their
recognition, and amorti/eil into net periodic benefit cost over the expected average remaining service life ol'the employee group covered by the
plans The adoption of SFAS No 158 had no impact on years prior to 20(16 as ictrospeclivc application was not allowed. This standard had no effect
effect on the 2006 computation of net periodic benefit cost for pensions and other postreliremenl benefits.

Information about the Company's defined benefit pension plans

The following disclosures in relation to the Company's defined benefit pension plans are made pursuant to SFAS No 158 requirements.

(a) Change in benefit obligation
Year ended December 31,

2006 2005

Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Amendments - January 1
Interest cost
Actuarial (gam) loss
Service cost
Benefit payments and transfers

Rencfil obligation at end of war

Component representing future salary increases
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year

(b) Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Employer contributions

Actual return on plan assets

Benefit payments and transfers

l-'uir value of plan o.v.vc/? ai end of year

l-'iinilcil slutii!, (lj.cen affair value of plan assets over benefit obligation at end of year)

196,93')
242

10,429
(564)

9,234
(22.691)

182,266
(2,210)
10,519
9,856

10,949
(14.441)

193,589 196.939

(16,760)

176,829

(17,567)

179,372

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005

143,206

11,647

12,155

(22.691)

122,356

18,219

17,072

(14.441)

144,317

(49.272)

143.206

(53,733)
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (continued)

(c) Amount recognized in the Statement or financial position

Noncurrcnt assets

Current liabilities
Noncurren! liabilities'
Minimum pension liability

Net amount recognized'"

December 31,
2006 2005

(288)
(48,9X4)

7,895
(13,084)
(24,483)
(15,703)

(49.272) (45,375)

"; At Decfmber 31. 2005, the amount recognized in the Consolidated Hulance Sheet o\ $45..175 thousand difjcrs Jrom ihejimdeil sialui oj $53.733 thousand

given the prospective application nj ShAS iVo /5.V fhc difference oj Jf.V..?5<V thousand i.\ inmposed aj ti) $24.l)(il thousand, representing the excess of

the fair value of plan a.\sels over benefit obligation at end of year, and ionsisiinK "J the unrecognai.il net actuarial Ion oj X25.42K thousand and the

unrecognized prior service cost oj $1.367 thousand existing at December 31. 21105. and (11) SI5.7HJ thousand, representing an additional minimum

pension liability recorded pursuant to SFAS No X7 reauirenienli which arose hi-iau\e one of the Company's pen.\iun plain, had an accumulated benefit

obligation in e.ice.ss oj the lair value oj the plan usifts at if, measurement dale AJju\imeni.\ made to the minimum pension liability and recorded

as a component oj Other comprehensive income (lou) in 2IMI5 and 20(14 were S2.322 ihoman and S4.KJO thousand, re.specliveh

(d) Amount recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income

Net actuarial (gam) loss
Prior service cost
Additional minimum pension liability

Recognized on December 31. 20116 /nirsitunt la SFAS No 158

(e) Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost

Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of net transition asset
Recognized net actuarial loss

Net periodic benefit cost

(/) Weighted-average assumptions

To determine benefit obligation

Discount rate
Rate or compensation increase

To determine net periodic henejit c-o.it

Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase
Expected return on plan assets

December 31,
2006 2005

21,334
038

15,703

22,272 15,703

Year ended December 31,
2006 2005

9,234

10.429
(10,871)

148
37

10,949

10.519
(9,524)

148
1.570

8,977 13,662

December 31,
2006 2005

5.75%
4.50%

5.50%
4.50%
8 00%

5.50%
4.50%

5.50%
4 50%
7.50%
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in Thousands)
NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (continued)

(g) Estimated future benefit payments
The estimated future benefit paymcnLs for each of the next live years and the subsequent five-year period arc as follows:

2007 $ 13,212
2008 14,479
2000 14,942
2010 16,282
2011 16,427
Years 2012 to 2016 85,076
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2(10 - COMPAKATIVK STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NO I'ES - Continued

NOTES It) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of its operations, the Company becomes involved in various lcjj.nl actions, including claims relating lo personal injuries, occupational ilisca.sc
and damage to property.

Employee work-rcl;iteil injuries, including occupational disease claims, arc compensated according to the provisions of the l-'ederal Employers' Liability Act (I-'I.I.A),
which requires either the finding of fault through the U.S jury system or individual settlements, and represent a major liability lor the railroad industry.
The Company lollows an actuarial-based approach and accrues the expected cost lor personal injury and property damage claims and asserted and unassened
occupational disease claims, based on actuarial estimates ot their ultimate cost Prior to 2UOS, the Company's provisions for unasscrtcd occupational disease
claims constituted the minimum amount thatcould be reasonably estimated, reflecting a 25-year hori/on as the Company expected that a large majority of (he cases
would he received over such pcnod. In 201)5, changes in (he legislative and judicial environment, as well as in the methodology used by the courts and the Company
lo diagnose claims, cn.ihlcd the Company (o acluanally determine a best estimate lor unasscitcd occupational disease claims, thereby increasing the expected number of
claims lo be received These changes have also rendered the recent claim experience to he more representative of future anticipated settlements for asserted
occupiition.il disease claims, thereby reducing the Average cost per claim. Accordingly, in 2005, the Company recorded an increase in the provision lor una.sscrted
occupational disease claims, which was substantially ollsel by a reduction in the provision for asserted occupational disease claims.

In 2006, the Company recorded a net reduction to its provision lor U S personal injury and other claims pursant (o the 2006 external actuanal indies The reduction was
mainly attributable lo a decrease in the Company's claims inventory as a result of us ongoing risk simulation strategy locuscd on prevention, mitigation of claims
and containment of injuries and lower settlements for existing claims

f)ue lo the inherent uncertainty involved in projecting future events related lo occupational diseases, which include but are not limited to. the number ot expected claims,
the average cos! per claim and the legislative and judicial enviionmenl, the Company's future obligations may differ Irom current amounts recorded.

At December 31,2006, 200S, and 2004, the Cnmpany'.s provision for 1I S persona) injury anil other claims was as 1'oDow.s

In milliiHii

flal.mcc January 1,
Accruals and oilier
I'.iy incuts

Iliiliince December .1 1

t 2006!

i1

i
i

s

s

452

(37)

41.7

1 S

! $

2005 j

Vf
(47)1

S

'152 ; S

200-1

'121

' ~ 9 4

(77)

•138

Although the Company considers such provisions lo he adequate for all its outstanding and pending claims, the final outcome with respect lo actions outstanding or
pending at December 31, 2006. or with respect lo future claims, cannot he predicted with certainly, and therefore there can be no assurance that their resolution will not
have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year
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200 - COMPARAT1VR STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(I MIS I'AGI: INTENTIONALLY IJ-KI1 BLANK)

Railroad Annual Report R-l



Road Initials- GTC Year 2006 IS

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(THIS I'AOJ: INThN TONALLY I.LIT BLANK)
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210 - RESULTS OF OPKKATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 . Disclose requested information Tor respondent pertaining to results Cross - Checks
of operations for the year Schc«lule2IO Schedulc210

Line 1 5, col b = Line 62, col b

2 Report total operating expenses from Sched 4 10 Any dilTerenccs .mcs 47, 48, 49 col b = I, me 63, col b

between this schedule and Schcd. 4 1 0 must be explained on page 1 8. Line SO, col b = Line 64, col b

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method Schedule 410

on line 1 9. and list dividends accounted Tor under the equity method .ine 1 4, col b = Line 620, col h

on line 25. Jne 14. col d = Line 620, col f

Line 14, col e = Line 620, col g
4. All contra entries should be shown in parenthesis

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2S

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

3ft

37

Cross

Cheek

*
*

Item

CO

ORDINARY ITEMS

OPERATING INCOME

Railway Operating Income

(101) Freight

(1(12) Passenger

( 1 03 ) Passenger - related

(104) Switching

(105) Water Transfers

(106) Demurrage

(1 10) Incidental

(121) Joint I'acilily - credit

(122) Joint Facility - debit

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of tiansl'ers

from government authorities - lines 1 - 9)

(502) Railway operating revenues - liansfcr from

government authorities

(503) Railway operating revenues - aniom/alion ol°

deferred transfers from government authorities

IOTAI. RAILWAY OPERA 1 ING REVI-NIJES (Lines 10 - 12)

(531) Railway operating expenses

Net revenue from railway operations

OTHER INCOME

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations

(510) Miscellaneous rent income

(512) Separately operated properties - profit

(513) Dividend income (cost method)

(514) Interest income

(516) Income from sinking and other funds

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements

(519) Miscellaneous income

Income from affiliated companies 519

a) Dividends (equity method)

b) Fquily in undistributed earnings (losses)

TOTA L ( )TH 1 • R 1 NCOM li ( Lines 1 6 - 26)

TOTAL INCOME (Lines 15,27)

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME

(534) Expense of property used in other than eamcr opeiations

(544) Miscellaneous taxes

(545) Separately operated properties - Loss

(549) Maintenance of investment organisations

(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements

(551) Miscellaneous income charges

(553) I Incollectible accounts

IOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DF.DIICI IONS

Income available for fixed charges

Amount for

current year

(b)

2,037,249

.

.

57,352

.

22,906

47,809

-

-

2,165.316

4,713

527

2.170,556

1.382.760

787,796

5,602

-

.

17.662

.

.

-

21.052

19,949

64.265

852.061

.

-

.

-

9.606

-

9,606

842.455

Amount for

preceding year

(c)

1,892,932

.

.

49,533

-

24,686

52,878

-

.

2,020,029

4.178

527

2.024.734

1,422,045

602,689

4.153
.

.

272
.

.

.

20,568

22.237

47,230

()49.919

.

-

.

-

9,552

-

9.552

640,367

l-'reight-relaled

revenue &

expenses

(d)

2,037,249

-

-

57,352

.

22,906

47.809

.

-

2,165,316

4,713

527

2,170,556

1,382,760

787.796
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Passenger-related

revenue &
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(e)

-

-

.

-

.

-

-

.

-

-

-

.
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210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

Cross

Check

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

(546)

(547)

(548)

(546)

(555)

(556)

(557)

(560)

(562)

(570)

(590)

(591)

(592)

(556)

(557)

hem

(a)

FIXED CHARGES

Interest on funded debt:

(a) Fixed interest not in default

(b) Interest in default

Interest on unfunded debt

Amortisation of discount on funded debt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Lines 38 - 4 1 )

Income alter fixed charge (Line 37 - Line 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

Interest on funded debt:

(c) Contingent interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before me taxes)

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

Income taxes on ordinary income:

a) Federal income taxes

b) Slate income taxes

c) Other income taxes

Provision for deferred taxes

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXFS (Lines 47 - 52)

Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 5 1 )

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income

ofS )

Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income

ofS )

Income before extraordinary Items (Line 52 - 54)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANCES

Extraordinary items (Net)

Income taxes on extraordinary items

Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY I'l EMS (Lines 56 - 58)

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income

taxes of S )

Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60)

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI)

Net revenues from railway operations

Income taxes on ordinary income (-)

Provision for deferred taxes (-)

Income from leased road and equipment (-)

Rent for leased road and equipment (->)

Net railway operating income (loss)

Amount for

current year

(b)

173,153
_

433

683

174,269

668,186

.

668,186

147,439

17,555

1.887

97,359

264,240

403,946

403,946

.

.

.

403,946

787,796

166,881

97.359

.

1.351

524,907

Amount for

preceding year

(c)

169,960

.

466

337

170,763

469.604

-

469,604

95,513

13,491

354

48,172

157,530

312,074

312,074

.

-

.

312,074

602,689

109,358

48,172

.

1,351

446,510
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NOTES AMI) REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

Schedule 220 Notes and Remarks

Account 606, other credits to retained earnings (Line 5), represents amounts related to Comprehensive Income; column (b) represents the
adjustments on pension and postretiremen! plans pursuant to the Company's adoption of SFAS No. 158. "Employers' Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretiremen! Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87,88, 106, and 132(R)", and column (c) represents the
foreign exchange on translation of an affiliated company's equity whose functional currency is the Canadian dollar.

Dividends (Line 11 column (c)) represents dividends or payments from affiliated companies and are reversed in column (b) since
there is no impact on consolidated retained earnings.
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220 - RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 . Show below the items of retained earnings accounts or the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hercunder should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for accounts 606 and 616.
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based

on the equity method of accounting.
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c),

lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210.
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c)

Line
No.

1
2

3
4
5
6

7
8
9

10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17

IK
19
20
21

22
23

Cross
Check

*

*

*
*

Item

(a)
Balances at beginning of year

(601 .5) Prior period adjustment lo beginning retained earnings

CREDITS

(602) Credit balance transferred from income
(603) Appropriations released
(606) Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL CREDITS

DEBITS

(6 1 2) Debit balance transferred from income
(6 1 6) Other debits to retained earnings
(620) Appropriation for sinking and other funds
(62 1 ) Appropriations for other purposes
(623) Dividends* Common stock

Preferred Slock (1)
TOTAL DEBITS
Net Increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Line 13)

Balances at close of year (Lines 1 , 2 and 14)
Balance from line 1 5 ( c )

(798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
at end of year.

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings :
Credits during year 48 $
Debits during year S
Balance at close of year 1 ,555 S

Amount of assigned federal income lax consequences :
Account 606 S
Account 616 $

Retained
P.arnmgs -

Unappropriated

0>)
742,704

383,997
-

18,805
402,802

-

4K
-

(2,078)
-

(2,030)
404,832

1,147,536
181,878

1,329,414

liquify in Undistributed
Earnings (Losses) of
Affiliated Companies

(0
157,092

19,949
-

6,915
26.864

-
-
-

2,078
-

2,078
24,786

181,878
N/A

N/A

1 . If any dividends have been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at
beginning of year and end of year.
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH KI.OWS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Give the iiitbniialion as requested concerning the cash Iliiws during Ihc year, l-ilhcr ihc direcl or indirect method can be used I he direct method shows as Us principal

components operating cash receipt:, and payments, such as cash received tnim customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash (low from

operating activities Ilic indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it tor revenue and expense Hems that were not (he result of operating cash transactions in Ihc

current period to reconcile it to net cash (low Irom operating activities If direcl method is used complete lines 1-41. indirect method complete lines 1 0 - 4 1 Cash for the

purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which arc short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible 10 known amounts of cash and so near
Iheir maturity thai they present insignificant risk ofchanges in value because of changes in interest rales. Information about all investing and financing activities which do

not directly affccl cash sh.il! be separately disclosed in footnotes' to this schedule They shall clearly relate Ihc cash (if any) arid noncash aspects of transactions Examples

of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a
mortgage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities lor other noncash assets or liabilities Some

transactions are pan cash and part noncash. only the cash portion shall be reported directly in Ihc statement of cash flows Reler to 1 AS Statement No VS. Statement of

Tash Flows, for further details.

CASH 1 1 OWS PROM OI'LRATINCi ACTIVI 1 ll-S

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

Cross

Check

Description

(a)

Cash received from operating revenues

Dividends received Irom affiliates

Interest received

Other income
Cash paid for operating expenses

Inlcrcsi paid (net <>)' amounts- capnali/ed)

Income taxes paid

Other -net
NI:I CASH PROVIDED BY < IPERATING AC i IVITIES (imes i through 8)

Current Year

(b)

Previous Year

(c)

1 me

No
I

2
3

4

5

6
7

8
9

RliCONCILIA I'lON OK NLT INCOML'IO NIT CASH PROVIDED IIY OPERA 1 INO AC 1 IVIT1LS

Line
No

10

Cross
Check

Description

CD
Income from continuing operations

Current Year
(b)

4(13.446

Previous Year

(c) see notes
312.074

line
No.
10

ADJUSIMEN IS I'O RECONCILE INCOME 1 ROM CON HNIJINC OITRA I IONS 'IO NIJI CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIvn IliS

Line
No
II

12

13
14

IS

16

17

IS

19

20

21

Line
No.

22

23
24

25

26

27

2K

2')

Cross

Check

Desenption

(.»
Loss (gam) on sale or disposal ill tangible property and investments

Depreciation and amorti/alion expenses

Increase (decrease) in provision tor IX-lcrred Income Taxes
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in materials .mil supplies and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt

Increase (decrease) in other - net
Net cash provided Irom continuing operations (lines 10 through IS)

Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued

operations and extraordinary Hems
N17T CASH PROVIDED FROM OPI.RATINCi AC I IVITII.S (lines 19 and 20)

CASH FLOWS 1 ROM INVESTING A(TIVrilES

Cross

Check

Description

(a)

Proceeds Irom sale of property, net

Capil.il expenditures
Net change in temporary cash investments nol qualifying as cash equivalent';

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

Purchase price ot long-term investments and advances
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds

Other - net
NET CASH I1SLD IN INVkSI INCi ACI 1VI I'lLS (lines 22 through 2S)

Current Year

(b)
-

IS4.')IS
97.359

(19.949)

(.86.731
(24 S45)

91.878
(56.048)

1.361.990

1.361.990

Current Year

(b)
16.502

(355.808)
-

-

-

-

(5.791)

(345.047)

Previous Year

(c)
-

180.270
48.172

(22.237)
(190.470)

2.476
52.904

(21.130)
362,059

362.059

Previous Year

(c)
776

(311.666)
-

-

-

-

51.444
(257446)

Line
No
II

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Line
No
22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

(C oniinued on next page)

Railroad Annual Report R-l



22 Road Initials: GTC Year 2006

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVI 1 IES

Line C'r

No Ch

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

jss IX'scriplion Current Year

L-ck (a) (b)

Proceeds from issuanec of long-term debt 1 .236,580

Principal payments ol long-term debt (45,872)

Proceeds from issuance ofcapilal stock

Purchase price ol' acquiring treasury slock

Cash dividends paid

Other- net (1) (2,187.484)

Nl.'l CASH FROM FINANCING AC'I IVITIES (lines 30 through 35) (996.776)

NIT 1NCRI.ASI- (DIXKEASI-.) IN CASI 1 AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(lines 21, 29. and 36) 22,117

Cash and cash ci|uiv,ilenls al beginning of year (12,045)

CASH ANI5 CASH EQUIVAI.I.N'IS AT TNI) Ol- YEAR (lines 37. md 38) 10,072

l-oolnolcs To bchulule

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (net cl amount capilah/ed) * 172,504

Income taxes (net) * 155,775

Previous Year Line

(c) No

82,839 30

(208.037) 31

32

33

34

35

(125,198) 36

(20,585) 37

8.540 38

(12.045) 39

170.851 40

65.105 41

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted

NOM-'SANURLMAUKS

(1) At the end ol 2UU6, the Company executed :i return of capital of $2,1X7,484 ID its parent company

I
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245. WORKING CAPITAL

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2 Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 2 1 . to the nearest whole number.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10

11
12
13
14
IS

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28

Item

(a)

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

Interline and other balances (705)
Customers (706)
Other (707)
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUE

Railway operating revenue
Rent income
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
Average daily operating revenues
Days of operating revenue in current

operating assets
Revenue delay days plus buffer

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Interline and other balances (752)
Audited accounts and wages payable (753)
Accounts payable - other (754)
Other taxes accrued (761.5)
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Railway operating expenses
Depreciation
Cash related operating expenses
Average daily expenditures
Days of operating expenses in current

operating liabilities
Days of working capital required
Cash working capital required
Cash and temporary cash balance
Cash working capital allowed

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

Total materials & supplies (712)
Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712
Materials and supplies held for common carrier

purposes
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Source

Schedule 200. line 5. col. b
Schedule 200. line 6, col. b
Note A
Lines 1+2 + 3

Schedule 2 10. line 13, col b
NoteB
Lines 5 + 6
Line 7 - 360 days

Line 4 - line 8
Line 9 + 1 5 days

Schedule 200, line 3 1 , col. b
Note A
Note A
Note A
Sum of lines 1 1 through 14

Schedule 2 10, line 14. col b
Schedule 4 10. lines 136. 137, 138,213, 232.317.col h
Line 16 + line 6- line 17
Line 18 -360 days

Line 15 -line 19
Line 10 -line 20 (Note C)
Line 21 x line 19
Schcd. 200. line 1 + line 2, col. b
Lesser of line 22 and line 23

Note A
Note A

Line 25 - line 26
Line 24 + line 27

Amount

(b)

8,387
423

66.250
75.060

2,170,556
135,683

2,306,239

6,406

12
27

8.064
100,564

943
23,269
132,840

1,382,760
185,445

1,332.998
3,703

36
-
-

10.072
-

52,386
.

52,386
52.386

Line
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24

25
26

27
28

NOTES:

(A) Use common earner portion only Common carrier refers to railway transportation service

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410. column h, lines 121. 122. 123. 127. 128. 129. 133. 134. 135. 208.
2 10, 2 1 2. 227, 229, 23 1 . 3 1 2, 3 1 4. and 3 1 6. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from
operating expenses

(C) If result is negative, use zero.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RKTURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

I Schedule 310 should give particulars of slocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated
companies held by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments 'I hey should exclude securities issued or
assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 "Investments and Advances
Affiliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2 List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical Older.

(A) Stocks
(1) Carriers - active
(2) Carriers - inactive
(3) Noncarricrs - active
(4) Noncumcrs - inactive

(B) Bonds (including U S Government bonds)
(C) Other secured obligations
(I)) Unsecured notes
(I7.) Investment advances

3 The subclassificalion of classes (U), (C). (ID) and (li) should be the same as that provided for class (A)

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should he shown by symbol opposite the
names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classification to be as follows

Symbol Kind Of Industry

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries
II Mining
III Construction
IV Manufacturing
V Wholesale and retail trade
VI I mance, insurance, and real estate
VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
V I I I Sei vices
IX Government
X All other

S By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating raihoads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries,
union depots, ami other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation
of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies
are not meant to be included.

6. Noncanier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies,
inanulactiii ing companies, hotel companies, etc Purely holding companies are to he classed as noncan icr companies, even though the
securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers

1 Uy an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organisation for o|H:raling property or administering its financial affairs An
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a conliollmg corporation and which neither operates property nor
administers its financial affairs. If H maintains an organisation it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal iei|iiiieinenls and
maintaining title to property or franchises.

X. Combine, in one account, investments m which the original cost 01 present equity in total assets is less than $ 1(1,000

') Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee oigani/ations l-xclude amounts normally settled on a current basis

10. Do not include the value of secuiities issued or assumed by respondent

I1 Tor affiliates which do not report to the Surface '1 transportation lioaid and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the lume and extent of
control of the other controlling entities
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3 10 -INVEST

I Give particulars of investments in stocks, bunds, ol
with respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716

2 Entries in this schedule should be made in accordar
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (<
encumbered Give names and other important particular;

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and

5 Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity
mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported •

publications may be used to conserve space.

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
X
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
IV
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
2')
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Account
Number

(a)

721
721
721
721
721
721

721
721
721
721
721

721
721
721

721
721
721
721

Class
No.
(b)

A-
A-
A-
A-
A-
A-

A-3
A-3
A-3
A-3
A-3

E-l
E-l
K-l

E-3
E-3
I--3
F-3

Kind Of
Industry

(c)

VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII

X
VII
VI
VII
VII

VII
VII
VII

X
VII
VI
VII

MENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

(Dollars in Thousands)

ter secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated
(capital funds), 72 1 (investments and advances affiliated companies), and 7 1 7 (other funds).

ce with the definitions and general instructions given on page 25, classifying the
columns (a), (b), and (c)

I) the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise
of such obligations in footnotes.

a grand total for each account

if bonds and other evidence of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation
is "Serially to ." Abbreviations m common use in standard financial

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any
(include rale for preferred stocks and bonds)

(d)

WC Canada Molding Co (Algoma Cenlnil Railway)
'eona and Pekin Union Railway Co
Mississippi Export Railroad Co
'aducah & Illinois Railroad Co
1 he Belt Railway Company of Chicago
Trailer Tram Company (TTX Company)

Suh Total

WC International
1C Railmannc
-V Piopcrlics
Kailease Associates L L.C - Partnership
Great Lakes Fleet

Sub Total

Paducah and Illinois Railroad Co. - Advance
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis - Advance
WC Canada Holding Co (Algoma Central Railway)

Suh Total

WC International

1C Kailmannc
CV Properties
Great Lakes Fleet

Suh Total

Grand Tola!

Reconciliation to Schedule 2110

Column (0 Line 32
Schedule 3 1 (IA Column (g) Line 27

Total

Schedule 200 Column (h) Line 16

Extent Of
Control

(c)

100%
47%
38%
33 %
17%
3%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

187,243
181.878

369,121

369,121

Line
No.

1
2

3
4
5
d
7
K
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

6 If any of'lhc companies included in this schedule arc controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote In case of joint control, give names
of other parties and particulars of control

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote

X Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets arc less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee oigam/ations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis)

1 0. This .schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.

1 1. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control by other entities
by footnotes

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Investments and Advances

Opening
Balance

(0
85,105

474
-
401
708
h43

S7.33I

(31,843)
75.247

5,193
-

65,999

114,596

675
-

13.708

14,383

(63,841)
(5,829)
(5,428)
33,324

(41,774)

174,536

Additions

(g)
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

-

Deductions (if

other than sale,
explain)

(h)*
-
-
-
-
188
-

Itttl

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

3,426

3,426

(23,211)
847
232

5,811

(16,321)

(12,707)

Closing
Balance

(i)
85,105

474
-
401
520
643

117,143

(31,843)
75,247

5,193
-

65,999

114,596

675
-

10,282

10,957

(40,630)
(6,676)
(5,660)
27,513

(25,453)

187.243

Disposed of
profit (loss)

<J)
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-

Adjustments
Account 72 1 .5

(k)
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-

Dividends or

interest credited
to income

(1)
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

* Deductions leprescnl changes in intei -company balances, except line 5, which represents investment writedowns
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310 - INVKSTMKN 1 S AM) AOVANCKS AFFILIATE!) COMPANIES - (Continued)

(Doll.irs in '1 housands)

Line
No.

1
2

3
4

5
6
7
8

y
10
II
12
13
14
IS
16
17
IX
19

20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28
29

30

31
32
33
34

35

36
37

38

39
40

Account
Number

(a)

Class
No

(b)

Kind Of
Industry

(c)

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any
(include rate fur preferred stocks and bonds)

(<1)

(THIS 1'AGI- IN 1 1-N'I IONAI.I.Y LEFT IJI.ANK)

Rxlcnt Of
Control

(e)

Line
No

1

2

3
4

5
6
7

8

9
10
II

12

13
14

15
\(,

17
IX

1')

20
21
22
21
24

25
26
27
28

29

3(1
31
32
33
34

35
36

37

38
39
40
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Lint-
No.

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

K

9

10

II

12

13
14

15
16

17

IS
19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27
28

29

30

31
32

33
34

35
36
37

38
39

40

310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AKM MATED COMPANIES - (Continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Investments and Advances

Opening
Balance

(0

Additions

<B)

Deductions (if

other than sale,
explain)

(h)

Closing
lialance

(i)

Disposed of
profit (loss)

0)

(1 HIS PAGI: INTENTIONALLY LE1-T BLANK)

Adjustments
Account 72 1 .5

(k)

Dividends or
interest credited

to income

(0

1 me

No

1

2

3
4

5
6

7

8
9

10
II

12

13
14

15
16
17

18

19

20
21

22

23
24

25
26
27
28

29

30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37

38
39

40
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCKKNING KKTUKNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close oi'llic year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipment

Property", and Account No 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts lor Railroad Companies Che balances, hy primary accounts, should, insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes
made during the year should be analy/.cd in columns (c) to (0, inclusive. Column (g) should he the net of the amounts in columns (c) through
(0 Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) through (0, inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts
731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote.

2. In column (c), show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, :"ltems to he charged" in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such
Hems

3 In column (d), show the cost of a railway 01 portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system hy purchase, meigcr, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. Columns (c) and (c) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing
other property

5 All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should he shown in column (I)

6. Doth the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between load and equipment accounts, should be included in the
column in which the item was initially included Also, the transfer of prior years' debits 01 credits from investment in road and equipment to
operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should he included in the column applicable to current items of like nature l-ach such
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100,000

7 If during the year an individual charge of 5100,000 or more was made to Account No 2. "Land for Transportation Purposes", slate the cost,
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote.

8. Report on line 29, amounts not included in the pi unary mad accounts Hie items reported:should he hiicfly identified and explained under
"Notes and Remarks." below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually alter permission is
obtained from the Hoard for exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such authority should he made when explaining the amounts
reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Boaid.

9 If duimg the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state m a lixitiKilc the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and
the dale of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also furnish a statement of the amount included in
each primary account representing such property acquired, rcfciring to the column or columns m which the entiies appear.

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in
Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Account1! for Railroad Companies, slate the amount used in a footnote

NOTES AND RKMARKS
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

X

9

10

I I

12

13

14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

Cross

check Account

(a)

(2) Land lor transportation purposes

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Budges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Hlevaled structures

(8) T ies

(9) Kail and other track material

( I I ) Ballast

(13) Fences, snowshcds, and signs

(16) Stations and olllce buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouscs

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) [OFC/COI;C terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and mk-rlockcrs

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements - construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) I'ower-planl machinery

Other lease/rentals

TOTAL l-XI' l-NDIT UKI-.S TOR ROAD

(52) Locomotives

(53) Frcignl-uain cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Flouting equipment

(57) Woik equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems & word processing equipment

TOI Al. liM'UNDl 1 URP.S FOR liQUII'MI-IN I1

(76) Interest during construction

(80) Other elements oi' investment

(90) Constiuction in progress

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at

Beginning

of year

(n)

1,286,908

1,164,362

277

168,861

1,384,523
-

804,117

2,136,072
621,014

1,308

104,989
17,621

1,916
29,069

46,649
7.274

758
105,669
51,022
77,568

199,434
145

1,872
8,154

74,738
50,822
28,191

779
-

8,374,112
330,574

640,735
447

2,916
1,202

18,216

8,738
(194)

1,002,634

2,113
1,863
4,481

9,385,203

Lxpenditures dunng

the year for original

road & equipment

& road extensions

(c)

-

-

-

Expenditures during

the year Tor purchase

of existing lines,

reorganisations, etc

(<0

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

3S

39

40

41

42

43

Cross

check

2

3

4

5

A

7

8

9

I I

13

16

17

IS

19

20

22

23

24

25

2ft

27

29

31

35

37

39

44

45

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

76

77.80

90

Expenditures tor additions

during the year

(e)

6,080
11,716

-
-

49,981
-

68,452
105,778
26,546

582
1,668
1,602

-
3,400
2,733

-
202

6,310
1,872

526
16,434

-
-

66
5,202
8,536

593
25

318,304
23,219
99,091

-
478

-
54
50

2,836
125,728

-
-

2,528
446.560

Ci edits lor property retired

during the year

(0

2,546
15

-
-

3,667
-

32,473
32,702

1,427
-

9,424
1
-
1

100
-

100
1,515

196
23

993
-
-
-
-

955
199

-

86,337
9,729

31,911
-
-
-

2,352
-

1,872
45,864

-
-
-

132,201

Net changes

during the year

<B>

3,534
11,701

-
-

46,314
-

35,979
73,076
25,119

582
(7,756)

1,601
-

3,399
2,633

-
102

4,795
1,676

503
15,441

-
-

66
5,202
7,581

394
25

-
231,967

13,490
67,180

-
478

-
(2,298)

50
964

79,864
-
-

2,528
314,359

Balance at

close of year

<h)

1,290,442
1,176,063

277
168,861

1,430,837
-

840,096
2,209,148

646,133
1,890

97,233
19,222

1,916
32,468
49,282

7,274
860

110,464
52,698
78,071

214,875
145

1,872
8,220

79,940
58,403
28,585

804
-

8,606,079
344,064
707,915

447
3,394
1,202

15,918
8,788

770
1,082,498

2,113
1,863
7,009

9,699,562

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

X

9

10

I I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND KATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

(Dollani in Thousands)

1 Show in columns (h) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation base used lo compute the depreciation charges for ihc month of January, and in columns (c) and (!) show the

depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the

month of December, and on lines 30 and 34 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary

account composite rales lo the depreciation base used in computing the charge* for December and dividing the tola! so computed by the lolal depreciation base for the same month

1 he depreciation base should not include Ihc cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore arc included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 3 1 -2 1 -00. 3 1 -22-00. 3 1 -2 1-00.

3 1 -25-00. 35-2 1 -00, .15-23-00, '5-22-1X1 and 35-25-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased lo others when the icnts therefrom arc included m ihc rent for equipment

Account NIK, 32-2 1 -00. 32-22-00, 32-21-00. 32-25-00, 36-2 1-00. 36-22-00. 16-23-00 and 36-25-00. inclusive The composite rales used should he those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the

Hoard, except that where the use of component rates has been authorised, the composite rales lo he shown for the respective- primary accounts should be recomputed from the December

charges developed by the use of the authorised rales If any changes m raid were effective during ihc year, give full particulars in a footnote

2 Ml tensed properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account. «r a separate schedule may be included (or each such properly

1 Show in columns le). (Hand (g) data applicable to lessor properly, when the iciil therefore is included in Account Nos ll-l 1-00, 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 11-22-00. and 31-21-00. inclusive

4 Ifdeprecialion accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should lie reported, nevertheless, m support of depreciation reserves Authority for the discontinuance of

accruals should be shown m a foomotc indicating (he effected ac-counl(s)

5 Disilosuies m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if cither total road leased from others or total equipment leased from olheis represents less than 5% of total road owned

or lotal equipment owned, respectively

Line-

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

Account

(a)
ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-wjy expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Dndgcs. trestles, .mil culverts

(7) Flcvalcd structures

(8) Ties

(9) R.iil and other Irack material

(ll)llallasl

(13)1 dices, siiowslicds. and signs

(16) Station anil office buildings

( 1 7) Roadway buildings

(18) Water slat ions

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engine-houses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Codl anil ore wharves

(25)TOFC/COir terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and mterlockers

(29) I'ower plants

(3 1 ) Tower Ir.insiiussion systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amorti/ation (oilier than dcf projects)

IOIAL ROAD

IIOUIPMI-.N'I

(52) Locomotives

(53) freight-tram c.irs

(54) Passenger train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and WP equipment

lOrALLOUIPMINI

GRAND IOTAI

OWNED AND USER

Depreciation Uasc

I'l Al

beginning

of year

(h)

1,164,362

277
168,861

1.384.523

-

804,117

2,136,072

621,014

1,308

104,989

17,621

1,916

29,069

46,649

7,274

758
105,669

51,022

77,568

199,434

145

1,872

8,154

74,738

50.822

28,191

779

7,087.204

330.574

640,735

447

2,916

1,202

18,216

8,738

(194)

1,002,634

8.089.838

12/1 Al

close

of year

(0

1,167,163

277

168,663

1,423,060
-

837,141

2,200,344

643,962

1,308

105,226

17,807

1,916

29,189

46,587

7,274

659
108,507

52,091

77,872

210,930

145

1,871

8,155

77,885

58,713

28,483

779

7,276.007

332,727

698,410

447

2,916

1,202

18,070

8,764

(15
1,062.521

8,338,528

Annual

composite

RltC

1.01

1.28
1.89

148

380

246

3 10

1.52

202

230

440

347
2.24

8.71

1.15

3.97

2.76

263

260
229

0.98
1.26

376

1 96
234

1.42

2.25

286

325

287
780

2.19

3.95
1239

1474

3.37
2.39

LliASFD FROM OTHERS

Depreciation Base

At

beginning

of year

(e)

Al

close

of year

(0

Annual

composite

rale

N/A

Line

No

,

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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335. ACCUMU1./VI El) DEI'RIiCIA 1 ION - ROAD AM) KQUII'MKNT OWMKI) AM) USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

. Disclose ihc required information regarding erediis and debits to Account No 735, " Accumulated Depreciation- Koad and Equipment Property"
during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries lor depreciation of equipment owned hut not used when the resulting
rents are included in Ihe "Lease Rentals - Credil - Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - l-quipmcnt" accounts, k'xcludc any entries I'or
depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when Ihe resulting rents arc included in "Lease Rental - Debit - l-'quipmcnt" accounts and
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 35 1 I'or accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others).
2 II" any djU arc included in columns (d) or (1). explain the entries in detail
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any primary account should be designated "Dr "
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and Ihc charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should
be given
5. (Inter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39

Line

No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
IX
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

40

41

Cross
Check

Account

(J)
ROAD

O) Grading

(4) Olhcr. ni!hl-ot-way expenditures

(5) 1 uiinels and subways

(6) Bridges, Uesiles and culverts

(7) rk-v.in.-d struclurcs

(S) lies

O) Kail jml mher irjck uiaieri.il

(innallasl

(11)1 cnCL-s. snowshcds. anil sinus

( In) Slalion .intl ufliu: huililiiliu

(17) Roadway buildings

(IS) Water sianons

(19) I'ucl siaiiiins

(20) Shops iind vnginehouscs

(22) Storaiu: warehouses

(23) Wharves and clucks

(24) feral and ore wharves

(25) 1 OrC/COIT terminals

(26) Coiiiinuiuc.ilion systems

(27) Signals and in!LTkx.kcis

(29) Power plants

(11) I'owei-lransimssioii systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadw.iv machines

(39) Public iinpFOvcinenis-Consinjciion

(44) Shop machinery '

(45) Power-plant machinery

All oilier ro.nl accounts

Aimm i/al ion (Adiuslmenls)

IOIALKOAD

I.QUIPMIIN i
(52) 1 ocomolives

(53) l-rclghl-tniin cars

(54) Passenger-lram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) I loalni}< equipment

(57) Work equipment

(5X) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) ( ompuler systems am! word

prOLessmt: ei]uipmenl

Ainun i/at ion Adiuslmenls

KHAI. IXJUIPMKN 1

GRAND lOI'AL

Balance
at

beginning
ol year

(b)

100.317
ll>3

33,333
141,398

-

154,143
299,873
133,890

724
19.734

933
624

4,807
16,069
2,552

-

11,555
11,772
25.324
38.964

88
1,132

567
22,007
12,741
10,470

492
-

(X3.380)

960,322

88,667
207,465

38
1,168

X64
6,940
7.2<)0

(6,274)

-

306,158

1,266.480

CREDITS TO KL:SI-KVI-

During Ihe year
Charges lo

operating
expenses

(c)

11,733
19

3,133
19.518

-
25,106
50,967
18.486

29
2,054

379
X3

I.04S
1.096

633
1,348
4,254
1,815
2,245
5,249

1

14
102

2,886
920
622

11
-

3,179

156,929

9.389
16,691

13
247

17
648
927
5X4

-

2X.5I6

185,445

Other
Credits

(d)**

-
-
-
-
-

10,161
-
-

4,103
-
-
-
-
-
-

37
-
-
-
-
-
-

272
2
1
-
-

14,976

4,121
10.511

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

14,632

29,608

DP.I1ITS 'I

Dunn

Retirements

(e)

15
-
-

3,653
-

32,493
32,900

1,427
-

9,424
1
-
1

100
-

100
1,515

94
23

993
-
-
-
-

955
199

-
-

X3.902

9,729
30,967

-
-
-

2,352
-

1,872

-

44,920

128,912

() RESERVI-.

ihc year

Olhcr

Debits

(0***

.

-
-
-
-

9,565
5.492

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

440
-
-
-
-
1
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

15,498

.

897
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

897

16,395

Balance

at close
of

year

(B)

112,035
212

36,466
157.263

-

137,191
322,510
150,949

753
I6,X«7

1.311
707

5.X5I
17,065
2.745
1,248

14,331
13,493
27,546
43,219

91
1.146

669
25,165
12,708
10,894

503
-

(80,201)

1,032,737

92,448
202,803

51
1.415

881
5,236
8,217

(7,562)

-

303,489

1,336,226

1 .me

No.

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
15
36
37
38

39

40

41

* To he reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses

** Column (d) represents- salvage relating (o closed pnijcUs

*** Column (It represents dismantling charges relating to closed protects
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339. ACCKUKI) LIABILITY - Lli ASKI) PROPERTY
(Dullars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property", during the year

concerning road anil equipment leased Irom others

2 In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses In column (e), enter debus to account arising from retirements In column (0.

enter amounts paid to lessor

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less (if total properly owned and used

5 II sell lenient Tor depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the
accounting company show in column (c) the ch.irycs to operating expenses, and in column (0 show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof

Lint-

No

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
S
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
IX
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40

41

Cross
check

Account

(a)
KOAD

(3) Grading
(4) Other, right-of-way expenses
(5) '1 unncls and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Dev,ited structures
(X) Ties
(9) Kail and other track material

(11) Ballast
( 1 3) I'cnccs. snow.shcds, and signs
(In) Stations and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(IS) Water stations
(1 9) fuel stations
(20) Shops and engine-houses
(11) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOrC/COI;C terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and intcrlockers
(29) I'owcr plants
(31) I'ower-trunsinission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) I'uhlic iinprovcmcnts-coiisliuclion
(44) Shop machinery *
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
Amortisation (adjustments)

IOTAI.ROAD

L-yUlPMI-NT
(52) Locomotives
(53) l-'ieight-liamcars
(54) I'assenger-tnitn cms
(55) 1 lighwav revenue equipment
(56) l-'loating equipment
(57) Woik equipment
(5X) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems and word

processing equipment
Atnoni/alion (adjustments)

TOTAL l-OUII'MEN I'

GRAND "10'IAL

Balance
at

beginning
of year

(h)

CR1-.DITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

Chaigesto
operating
expenses

(c)

Other
credits

Id)

NIL

DI-HI'IS I'O ACCOUNTS
During the year

Retirements

(c)

Other
debits

<n

Balance
at close

of
year
(lit

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
ti
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40

41

* 1 o he reported with equipment expenses lather than W & S expenses
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2006
340. DLI'KECIA 1 ION BASK AND KAI KS - IMPROVKMEN IS 'IO KG AD AM) EQUIPMENT LEASED KHOM OTHERS

(Dollars m thousands)
1 Show in column (h) tor each primary account ihc depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges lor the month of January, and in

column (c) show the dcprucianon base used m computing the depreciation charges for Ihc month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates
used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rales to ihc depreciation base used in computing ihc
charges for December and dividing (he tola! so computed by the total ilepiccialion base for the same month '1 his schedule should include only improvements
lo leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise
authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been aulhon/ed, the composite rales to be shown for the respective primary
accounts should he recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rales. If any changes in rates were cllcctive during
the year, give lull particulars m a footnote

2. All improvements lo leased properties may he combined and one composite rale computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be
included for each such properly

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor any account, the depreciation base should he reported, nevertheless, in support ol depreciation
reserves Authority lor the discontinuance of accruals should he shown m a footnote indicating the effected account(s).

4 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted if cither total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less lhan 5% of Ihc total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 1 lowever, line 4 1 , Grand Total, should be completed

Line

No

1
2
3
4
S
6
7
a
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
12
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
14
35
36
37
38
39
40

41

Account

(a)

ROAD

(3) Grading
(4) Olhcr riyhl-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Undoes, trestles & culverts
(7) l;lcvaled structures
(8) Tics
(9) Kail & other track material

(II) liallast
1 1 3) Tenies snowsheds & signs
(16) Station & olficc huildmus
(17) Roadway buildings
(IK) Water slanons
(19) l-uel stations
(20) Shops & cniiinehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves & docks
(24) Coal & ore wharves
(25) IOI-C/COI;C terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Smnals & mlerlockers
(29) Power plants
(3 1 ) I'ower-lransmission svslems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-const
(44) Shop machinery *
(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts
Amorti/ation (adjustments)

TO PAL ROAD

I'QUIPMLNT

(52) Locomotives
(53) I'rcighl-lrain cars
(54) Passcnger-irain cars
(55) llmhwav revenue equipment
(56) 1 loaling equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer svslems & WP equip

Amorti/ation (adiiislmcnls)

TOTAL CQUH'MRNT
GRAND TOTAL

Depreciation liase

Beginning

of year

(b)

Close

of year

(c)

Annual

composite rale

(percent)

(d)

Not Applicable: 5% Rule

18,725 18,725 N/A

Line

No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a
9

10
ii
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41

* I'o be reported with equipment expenses rather lhan W & S expenses
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2006
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA'I ION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAI) AND EQUIPMENT LEASED KROM OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 LJiler (he required information concerning debits and credits In account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on 1 cased Property",

during the year relating to improvements made to load and equipment properly leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included

in operating expenses of the respondent

2 If any entries arc made lor column (d) "Other credits" or column (I) "Other debits", slate the facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A

debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Or".

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39.

4 Show in column (c) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc.

S Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if cither tolal road leased from others or total equipment leased Horn

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or lolal equipment owned, respectively 1 lowcver, line 39 Grand Total, should he completed.

1 ,inc

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
II

12

13

14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

14

35

36

37

38

39

Cross

Check

Account

(a)
ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other nphl-ttf-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts

(7) Ijlcvatcd structures

(8) Ties
(9) Kail & other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) I'cnccs Miowsheds & signs
(Ih) Station & office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings
(IS) Water slat ions

(19) l;uel stations

(20) Shops & engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves & docks

(24) Coal & ore wharves

(25) TOI-C/COI C terminals
(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals & interlocked

(29) Power plants

(3 1 ) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-const

(44) Shop machinery *

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

TO'IAI ROAD

liQUlPMIiNT
(52) Locomotives

(53) Fi eight-train ears

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment
(57) Woik equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word

processing equipment

TO'IAI. FQIJ1PMENT
GRAND TO'IAL

(Balance

at

beginning

of year

(b)

-

6,535

CREDITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Chaiges to

operating

expenses

(c)

Other

credits

(d)

Not Applicable: 5% Rule

-

381 -

DEBITS 1(> RESERVE
During the year

Retirements

(c)

-

Other

debits

(0

-

Balance

at close

of
year

(S)

.

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

.

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6.916

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5
d

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

* To be reported with equipment expenses lather than W & S expenses

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: GTC Year 2006

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342

(THIS PAGI: INTI-.N IIONALLV l.CIT BLANK)

Railroad Annual Report R-l



40 Road Initials: GTC Year 2006

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AM) KATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 1 his schedule is in he used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in (he accounts or the respondent and the rent
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-1 1-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00.

2 Show in columns (h) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing (he depreciation for the months of January
and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges tor
which are not included in operating expenses ot'lhe respondent, hut lor which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the
respondent Ifihe base for road is other than (he original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Board's Office of I'conomic and

Environmental Analysis, brought to a current dale by the respondent from us Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value

Tor equipment, a full explanation should be given

3. In column (d) show ihe composite rates used to compute the depreciation lor December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the

composite percentage lor all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rales to Ihe

depreciation base used to compute the depreciation lor December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4 II' depreciation accruals have been discontinued Tor any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support ot

depreciation reserves Authority Tor ihe discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the effected atcount(s)

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased to

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Line

No

1
2

3
4

5

6
7

X

9

10

II

12

13
14

15

16

17
IX

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28

29

30

31
32

33

34

35
36

37

38

39

Cross

Check

Account

(a)
ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) ( llher right-of-way expenditures

(5) '1 unnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts

(7) Llevaled structures

(8) lies

(9) Kail & oiher track material
(II) Ballast

(13) fences, snowsheds and signs
( 1 6) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Kiel stations

(20) Shops and cngmchouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOKVCOrC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and mterlockers

(29) Power plants

(3D I'owcr transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-const.
(44) Shop machinery
(45) Power plant machinery

All other road accounts

TOTAI.KOAD

IZQUIPMKNI1

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight train cars

(54) Passenger train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

Depreciation Uase

Beginning

of year

(h)

Close

of year

(c)

Annual

composite rate

(percent)

(d)

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332

GRAND '101'AL |

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

y
10
II

12

13

14

15
16

17

IS

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

2"

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule is to he used in eases where the depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-1 1-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment Property", during the year relating to road
and equipment leased to others, ihc depreciation charges for which arc not mcludihle in operating expenses of the respondent. (See schedule 330
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).

3 If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (f) "Other debits", state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr"

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total mad leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
(>
7
8
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
Id
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38

39

Cross
Check

Account

(a)

ROAD
!3) Grading
4) Other nglit-of-way expenditures
'5) Tunnels and subways
;(>) Budges, nestles & culverts
[7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail & other track material
(11) Dal last
( 1 3) fences, snowsheds and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
[20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage wuiehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communicalion systems
(27) Signals and mtei lockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-const
(44) Shop machinery
(45) Power plant machinery

All other mad accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight train cars
(54) Piissengei train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) I'loating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Compute! systems and word

processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at
beginning

of year

(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE
During (he vear

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c)

Other
ci edits

(d)

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During (he vear

Retire-
ments

(e)

Other
debits

(0

Balance
at clo.se
of year

(g)

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 335

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37

38

39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than WJLS expenses
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company)

(IXillars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at (he close of the year This investment represents the aggregate
of property owned or leased by respondent and used in the respondent's transportation sen-ice Such property includes (;>) investment reported in
Accounts 731, "Kind and Equipment Properly", .md 732 "Improvements on Leased Property" of respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased
to others lor their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) hquipmcnl
lejsed to others under separate distinct contracts shall not he deducted from the respondent's 73 1 or 732 properly, and (b) the investment of other
companies' 73 1 or 732 property (including operating anil lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads,
tracks, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating
railroads under .separate distinct contracts and the investment ol'othcr carriers in property jointly used by the respondent

2 In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as. "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary company,
or "O" for other leased properties

3 In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whose entire properties
arc used in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (1 ) and proprietary (P) companies, followed by data for earners
and others (O), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of respondent. Show a total for each class of company in
columns (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions data for transportation property leased to earners and others.

4 In column (c). me-haiil carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service Report miles in whole numbers

5 In column (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 73 1 and 732 on the hooks of the companion whose names appear in column (b) Values
ol property ofother earners segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports
II separate value is not available, an explanation should he provided Differences between amounts shown in column (d) of this .schedule and
column (c). line 24, on the asset side ol the gcncr.il balance sheet ol each individual railway should he explained in a footnote. Ilixik values
included in Accounts 731 and 732 oflhe owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of respondent in securities of the
owner unless a gixx! reason can he given for the contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of
private owners, or portions of property ofother earners, should be explained

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortisation accrued as oflhe close of the year in Accounts 733. 734, 73S, 73d, and
772. that is applicable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless ol where the reserves therefore arc recorded

Line

No

1
2

3

4

"i

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

IS

16

17

IK

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2S

29

10

31

Class

(See

Ins 2)

(.1)

R

Name ol company

(h)

Grand Trunk Corporation

TOTAL

Miles of road

used (Sec Ins 4)

(whole number)

(c)

6,737

6,737

Investments

in property

(See Ins 5)

(d)

9,699.562

9,699,562

IX'prcaation

& amorli/unon of

defense projects

(See Ins. 6)

(e)

1,336,226

1,336,226

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

IS

16

17

IS

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account)

(Dollars in 'I liousands)

1 In columns (b) through (c) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close ol'the year in property of respondent and each
group or class ol companies and properties.

2 The amounts for respondent and lor each group or class of companies and properties on Line 44 herein, should correspond wiih the amounts lor

each class ofcompany and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall he maintained by respondent of the primary property
accounts separately (breach company or property included in this schedule

3. Report on line 29 amounts leprcsentmg capitalization ol' rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified

by accounts by noncamer owners, or where COM of property leased from oilier carriers is mil asccrtainablc. Identify non-carrier owners, and

mcfly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value improperly on noncamers or pioperty of other carriers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not mclndihle in the accounts shown, or in line 2') The items reported should he briefly identified and explained

Also included here those items after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority

should be made when explaining amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without
specific authoiity fiom the Board

1 .me

No

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

X

9

10

II

12

13
14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38
39

40

41

42

43

44

Cross

check

Account

(a)

(2) Land for transportation |7iirp<)S(-'s

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures
(5) 1 unnels and subways
(6) fiiidgcs. nestles, and culverts

(7) fjevaled structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material
(II) Dallas!

(13) I'cnccs. snowsheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Koadway buildings
(IK) Water stations
(19) 1-uel stations

(20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage wai chouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and mlerloekers
(29) Power plants
(3 1 ) I'ower transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous stiiictures
(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvcmcnls-consliuction
(44) Shop machinery
(45) I'ower plant machinery

Leased property (capitalized rentals)
Other (specify and explain) a/c 77 Other cxp-Gcncml

fOIALROAl)
(S2) 1 oeomotives

(53) Freight train cars
(54) Passenger tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) rioatmg equipment

(57) Woik equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Compute! systems & \VT equipment
lOfALl-QUIPMLNT

(76) Interest during construction

(80) Other elements of investment
(')()) Construction woik in progress

GRAND TOTAL

Respondent

(b)
1.290,442
1,176,063

277
I68.K6I

1,430,837
-

840,096
2,209,148

646.133
1.890

97,233
19,222

1,916
32.468
49,2X2

7.274

860
110.464

52,698
7X.07I

214.875

145
1,872
8.220

79,940

58,403
28,585

804

-
-

8.606,079

344,064

707.915
447

3.394
1.202

15.918

8,788
770

1.082,498

2.113
1.863
7.009

9,699.562

Lessor

Railroads

(c)

-

-

-

Inactive (proprie-

tary companies)

(d)

-

-

-

Other leased

properties

(e)

-

-

-

Line

No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

2X
29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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o
M

m
m

i

m
rn

•

•

m
m

•

k.

«

K

b
15oa
T

r^
0
f"l

'

1

1

I

1

.

.

•o
0>
01
ra

T3

E
qu

ip
m

en

S
r-l

rj
•n
*T
vo

1

<N
in
n;
vd

<N
in
M-
sO

<

Z

<
z

<
z

(A

C
4>

:rin
g
e

 b
ei

«r»
O
fN

i

1

i

•

<
;?.

<
X?.

<
Z

es
 a

nd
 in

su
ra

nc
e

"ec
S
M
U
k.
U

fi

VOo
(N

in
os

f?

1

inos

rn

<
Z

mos
f{

<

Z

<
Z

1•a
J2

-e
as

e 
re

n

r^-
S

rM
00
•*
in

i

CN
OO
Tr

m'

<
Z

rs|
00
•*.
in

<
Z

<
z

- 
(c

re
di

t)

t/i
a

.e
as

e 
re

n

00o
r-i

•

I

I

<
Z

1

<
z

<
z

1•o
s
fc
"o
<2
c
'5

Os
or-i

i

1

i

<
Z

1

<
Z

<
z

en
t 

- 
(c

re
di

t)

2

oi
nt

 f
ac

il

o
ri

•

1

1

<
Z

1

<
Z

<
z

1

O
th

er
 re

nt

01

1

1

1

<
Z

1

<
Z

<
Z

•5
!iu
i

O
th

er
 r

en
t

ri
PI

O\
oo
n
o\

1

OS
oo
r*\

os

O
OO
rn
os"

<
x

<
X.

<
Z

c
o
n
u
£

*

m
r>l

i

1

i

<
Z

1

<
Z

<
Z

1
>,

(J
.2
c

^~
ri

i

1

1

<
Z

1

<
Z

<
Z

1
s:
tJ

cS

C
O

<n
f^i

•

1

1

<
7.

1

<
Z

<
z

to
 o

th
er

s 
- 

(c
re

di
t)

fc

R
ep

ai
rs

 b

vO

r-l

Railroad Annual Report R-l



48 Road Initials: GTC Year: 2006

*-s

a
_c

o
U

M
!/l

U -0

u 1
2 c

11
a. £
0 ~

0

"3*- 2"
H

OJ
OD

£ ~

- %
~a •= c

^£| £

2
01 *-̂

g -'
O

flj Wl

« o ,-*

1 «

J£ in
8 "3 -

,3 C

C •= "3 """

| f«

s &
•3* £

c/) «,,

c
3

0

CO
0

c
c.
£
00
c
a *~ •.
b S

N
a

m
e

o
f r

a
ilw

a
y 

o

in •*

O S

S 0

-1

1

•

§

•

•

.

L
O

C
O

M
O

T
IV

E
S

 -
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

D
is

m
a
n
tli

n
g

 r
et

ire
d

 
pr

op
er

ty

r-

**

mm

•

in
00

ro

m
o>

m

•

6

00

''

oo

0
oc

.

oo
Wi
0
oo

s
in

in
o
oc

ON

r-"
ri

o-

T
O

T
A

L
 L

O
C

O
M

O
T

IV
E

S

z
l"

—
VO

irj

<

2

3
in

O
VD

2

ON

•r

c

F
R

E
IG

H
T

 C
A

R
S

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
tio

n

o
fN

VO
PM
•n
oo
^t

2

in
oo
tf

VC

o>
r-i

CO

o
o
VfJ

f

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

-

0

N

7.

o
o
(N

•

•O
vO

IN

r-l
IS

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 

re
pa

ir

r

1

21

(

•

•

•

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

d
a
m

a
g
e
d

m

in

N

in

2

in
r—

in

in
IN

in

^
Z

<
7.

7-

F
nn

ge
 b

e
n
e
fit

s

*

i

2

t

•

^
7

<
Z

2

O
th

er
 c

as
ua

lti
es

 a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e

m

IN
O
ON
in

2

s
ON

2

c
ON

<
X

2

.£
u
•o
u

"c

a
c
a

vo

oo
W1
rn

Vi
N—p

2

00
m
r-l

2

00
in

in

<
Z

2

i
u

"o

c
e
c

r-

1

2

t

2

<
Z

2

•1
•a

g

E

J

OO

'

2

!

2

<

Z

Z

i
c

c

c
J

ON

%
vo
m
c-

2

oc
NO

in

2

oo
NO

in

<

2

2

O
th

er
 r

en
ts

 -
 d

eb
it

o

5
GV
rn
""

2

1
m

^

2

S
rn

"~

<
Z

2

O
th

er
 r

en
ts

 -
 (

cr
e
d
it)

-

-
NO

NO

•"•

Z.

ON
VC

vC

NO

*f

7.

<
Z

2

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n

r

i

Z

,

X

<
2

2

Jo
in

t 
fa

ci
lit

y 
- 

de
bi

t

r^

i

Z

.

7

<

2

7

\

t

C

"J

„-
r

m
O
m
vO
'̂

'
m
O
ITi

vO

X

•n
O
m
vO

"**

<
Z

.z

•5

R
ep

ai
rs

 b
ill
e
d

 lo
 o

th
er

s 
- 

(c
re

d

in
r

•

2

,

•

•

•

1
a

1
OC
c

\
t

I

Q

VO

ON

""

3N

VC

s

0

•

6

r-

m̂
>n
0s

•

r-
r*"i
in
O1

rs

C
tn
P^

_^

3.
on

oc
vo

T
O

T
A

L
 F

R
E

IG
H

T
 C

A
R

S

oo
r

ô^
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S

OC
rN

OO
w«
oc
W"

—

O
T

A
L
 Y

A
R

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

H

VI

-3-

00

^

•

OC

-3-'

^2

5;
rN

£

m
<*̂
ON
m

2
0

«-«

R
A

IN
 A

N
D

 Y
A

R
D

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
iV

C
le

an
in

g 
ca

r 
in

te
no

rs

H

0

s

<
z

o
rj

î
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52 Road Initials: GTC Year 2006

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Report freight expenses only.

2 The tola! depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410,
column (I), lines 136, 137, and 138.

3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for Ihe various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c).
line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 4 10, column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135 If an entire road or
segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown oriea.se/rcntals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the
percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report to
obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repealed in column (d) as a debit or credit to
the appropriate line item The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335

5 Report on line 28, all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27

6 Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equi menl reported on line 37 of schedule 4 15.

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Cross
Check

*

Property
Account

2

3
4
5
6
7
X
9
I I
13
16
17
18
19
20
22
23
24
25
26
27
29
31
35
37
39
45
-
-

Category
(a)

Land for transportation purposes
Grading
Other right-of-way expenditures
Tunnels and subways
Bridges, trestles, and culverts
Elevated structures
Ties
Rail and other track material
Ballast
Fences, snow.shcds, and signs
Station and olllce buildings
Roadway buildings
Water slat ions
Fuel Stations
Shops and enginehouses
Storage warehouses
Wharves and docks
Coal and ore wharves
TOFC/COFC terminals
Communication systems
Signals and mterlockers
Power plants
Power transmission systems
Miscellaneous structures
Roadway machines
Public improvements; construction
Power plant machines
Other lease/rentals
TOTAL

Depreciation
(b)
N/A

11,733
19

3,133
19.518

-
27,305
50,967
19,466

29
2,054

379
83

1,045
1,096

633
1.348
4,254
1.815
2,245
5,249

3
14

102
2,886

920
I I

N/A
156,307

Lease/rentals
(net)
(0

-
1,728

-
248

2.102
-

1,234
3,245

949
3

143
28
3

48
72
I I

1
162
77

115
316

-
3

12
117
86

1
-

10,704

Amortization
adjustment
during year

M)
N/A

-
-
-
-
-

2,199
-

980
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

N/A
3,179

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
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NOTES AND REMARKS

(THIS PACE IN'I I-N'I IONALI.Y LOT HI ANK)
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2006 55
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING KKTUKNS TO BK MADE IN SCIIEDUIJC 415

I. Report freight expenses only

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and

lubricants, purchased services and general)

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment

Schedule 41S, culumn (b), will balance to Schedule-110, column (f), as follows

(a) locomotives, line 5 plus line 3fi compared lo ihesiim of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 and 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol

report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 3') compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 and 23S (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol

report in Schedule 415, l-.qinpmcnt Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), flouting equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data

processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), plus work and olher nun-revenue equipment (line 41) compared

lo Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in Schedule 415,

equipment damaged from Schedule 410, line 30K.

Note Lines 21 (>. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts

I he allocution of freight car repair expense reporluble on Schedule 415 hy car types shull be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, l-'reight

tram repair costing, 49 OK 1201

4 Depreciation expense for each class of equipment hy car type shull he reported in columns (c) and (cl) I7or improvements on leased

property. Accounts 732 und 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance lo Schedule 410, column (f), as l-ollows-

la) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared lo Schedule 410, line 213

(b) IVeighl ears, line 24 und 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger and olhcr revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data

processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and olher non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared

to Schedule 410, line 317

5 Amorlr/ation adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as u debit or credit to the

appropriate line Hem The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in

freight service included in line 39, column (e), of Schedule 335

6 I ease/rentals reported in column (f) should balance lo column (f) of Schedule 410 us follows,

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410. lines 207. 208, 211 und 212

(h) l:reight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note Ihut Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in

Schedule 414, und are not included in Schedule 415)

(c) Sum of lease/rentals for all olher equipment, lines 32, 35, 36. 37,40 and 41, will balance lo Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,

except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415

should be used when balancing lease/rentals olher equipment to Schedule 410 Do nol report in Schedule 415, the trailer and

container rentals reported in Schedule 414

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipment used but not

owned when rents therefore arc included in the renl for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21 -00, 11 -22-00, 31 -23-00, 35-21 -00, 35-22-00
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost ol equipment owned and leased lo others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment

Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00. and 36-23-00

Properly used but nol owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00

and 31-23-00, inclusive.

I he grand total of each equipment account in column (h) ol Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting (he

equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415

S Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall he reported in columns (i) and (j) ''"he grand total of each equipment reserve

account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the

corresponding equipment accounts rejiorled in columns (i) und (j), on Schedule 415
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE- EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

1
2

3
4

5

6
7
8
9

10
II
12

13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28
2')

30

31
32

33
34

35

36

37
3X

3')
40
41

42

43

Cross
Check

#

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Types ofequipment

(a)
LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotives- Yard
Diesel Locomolivcs-Road

Other Locomotive- Yard
Other Locomotive-Road

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES
I-REIGMT TRAIN CARS

Box-Plain 40 Foot

Box-Plain 50 foot and Longer

Box-Equipped
Gondola- Plain

Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Co veied
1 lopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

Refrigerator-Mechanical
RelVigcrator-Nonmcchanicul
Flat TOFC/COPC
Flat Multi-level
Hat-General Service

rial-Other
All Other Freight Care
Cabooses

Auto Racks
M isccllancou.s Accessories

TOTAL FRLIGHT TRAIN CARS
O'l HER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FKKIGHT

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Rcli igeralcd Trailers

Oilier Trailers
Refrigerated Containers
Othei Containers
Bogies

Chassis

Other Highway Equipment (Freight)
TO'I AL HIGHWAY I-.QUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
Marine Line-Haul
Local Marine

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment

(Freight Portion)
Computer Systems & Word Processing Equip.
Machinery - Locomotives (1 )

Machinery - Freight Cars (2)
Machinery - Other Equipment (3)
Woik and Other Nonrevenue Equipment

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FRI-IGH'I PORTION)

Repairs
(net expense)

(b)

5,000
44,993

-

-

49,093

15

11,877

8ft
2,706

6,702
1,511
3,089

-

37

227
624

24
4,5 Ih

607

-

32,021

983
-

12
-

1,204

158
2,357

3,299
-

3,299

251
-

33
200
42

12,983
13,509

101,179

Depreciation

Owned

(c)

303

7,639
-

-

7,942

(116)

3,937
(64)

1,483
1,367
1.651

755
-

68

(14)
1.463

23
168
170

(7)
2,902

(21)

13,765

-

-
-

-

175
72

247

17
-

17

13
584
-

-

622

1.575
2,794

24.765

Capitalized

lease

(d)

83
1,364

-

-
1,447

-

1.003

366
140
447

117
1200

-

110
-

199
-

521

1100
-

-
-

2,926

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

4.373

Amortization

Adjustment net

during year

(e)

-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5

6

7
8
9

10
II

12

13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29

30
31
32

33
34

35

36

37
38
39

40
41

42

43
(1) Data to he reported on line 38, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched 410, column ( I"), line 203, reduced hy the allocablc portion of line 216
(2) Data to he reported on line 39, column (b) is ihe amount leported in Sched 4 1 0, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocablc portion of line 235.

(3) Data to he leported on line 40, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocablc
portion of line 320
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

Line
No

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10
II

12

13
14

15
lf>
17

IK
19
20
21

22

23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30
31

32

33
34

35

36
37

38
39
40

41

42

43

Cross

Check
Lease & rentals

(net)

(0

.

7,713
-

-

7,713

.

3,401
17,272

331

880
14,476
2,759

2,873
-

-

-

346
-

10,837
-

-

491
-

53,666

369
-
-

-
-

(1,391)

(1,022)

-
-

34
-

-
-

-

141

175

60,532

Investment base as of 12/3 1
Owned

(E)

11,549

269,221
-

-

280,770

.

186
179,321

5,536

83.935
49,225

100,945
23,667

-

3,835
(187)

41,991

342
11,354

4,621
1,047

42,223
310

548,351

-

-
-

-

2,264

1,130
3,394

1,202
-

1,202

447
770
-
-

28,585
24,706
54,508

888,225

Capitalized

lease

(h)

2,158

61.136
-

-
63,294

-

53.430
5,941

26,0(14
31,028

9,260

2,016

2.652

6.000

22,741
492
-
-

-
159,564

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

.

-
-

.

-

-
-

-

-
-

222,858

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/3 1
Owned

(0

2,984

85,000
-

-

87,984

(1,195)
71,210

1,877

19,105
23,587

16,055
9,365

-

2,390

(264)
10,658

(654)

1,592
5,700
1,166

21,390

498
182,480

-

-
-

-

1,147
268

1,415

8X1

-
881

51

(7,562)
-
-

10,894

13.453
16.836

289,596

Capitalized

lease

(i)

908
3,556
.

-

4,464

-

1,373
792

1.515
12,935

326
12

-

2,497
-

600
-

262

II
-
-

-

20,323

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

.

-
-

.

-

-
-

-

-
-

24,787

Line
No

1
2

3
4

5

6
7
8
9

10
II
12

13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35

36
37

38
39
40
41

42

43

( 1 ) Dalu to he reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are the investment recorded in property account 44, allocated to locomotives,

freight cars, and otlici equipment
(2) Depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective

composite rate for property account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjuslmcnt report ed in column (e). This calculation should equal

Ihc amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335
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418. SUPPORTING SCIIEDULK - CAPITAL LKASKS

(Dollars in 'I housands)

Instruction.

This schedule will show the investment in capilali/ed leases in road and equipment by primary account.

Column

(a) = pi unary account number and title for which capital lease amounts arc included therein,

(h) = the total investment in that primary account,

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end ol'lhe year

(d) = the current year amorti/alion.

(e) - the accumulated amorti/ation relating to the leased properties

I'l unary Account Total Investment Inves
Noandlille At l-.nd ol'Yuai 12nd

(a) (h) (
(2) 1 and lor transportation pm poses 1,290,442
(8) Ties 840,0%
(')) Kail and other track matei ial 2.204, 1 48
(ll)Hallasl 646.133
(25) 1 Ol-OCOl C1 terminals 52.648
(52) Locomotives 344,064
(S3) Hvighl-lrain cars 707.9 1 5

TO'IAI. 6.000,4%

Capital Leases
ment at Current Year Accumulated
if Year Amorli/alion Amorti/ation
c) (d) (e)

2,480
267 7 70

3,2'W 56 38ft
169 4 31

2.113 54 2X4
63,294 1,447 4.464

159.564 2.926 20,32?

231.186 4.494 25,558
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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450. ANALYSIS OK TAXES
(Dollars in thousands)

A. Railway Taxes

l.inc
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II

Cross
Check

*

Kind of Tax

Other than U S Government Taxes
U S Government Taxes

Income Taxes.
Normal Tax & Surtax
txcess Profits

Total - Income Taxes (In 2 i 3)
Railroad Reliiement
Hospital Insurance
Supplemental Annuities
Unemployment Insurance

All Other United Slates Taxes
Total -US Government Taxes
Total - Railway Taxes

Amount

69,865

147,439

147,439
80,948

8,758
-

3,650
87,443

328,238
398.103

-inc
No

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II

It. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1 In column (a) arc listed the particulars winch IIIOM often cause a diffcicntial between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other
particulars which cause such a dilVerential should be listed under the caption "Olhei (Specify)," including stale and other taxes deterred if computed
separately Minor items, each less than 5100,000, may be combined in a single entry under "Othei (Specify) "

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular ue-m in column (a).

3. Indicate in column (c) the net changes m Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 7X6 for the net lax effect of liming differences originating and reversing in the
current accounting pcnod

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax cITects (credits or debits) due to
applying or rccogni/mg a loss cany-forward or loss carry-hack

5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with (he total ot the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes,
and Account 59 1 , Provision for Deferred Taxes - i:\lraordmary Items, for the current year.

6 Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d) The. total of column (c) must agree with the total of Accounts 7 1 4, 744,
762, and 7X6

Line
No

1

2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Particulars

(a)

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 IRC
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev, Proc 62-21

Accelerated amorti/alion of facilities. Sec 168 IRC
Accelerated amoiti/aliun of rolling slock.

Sec 1X4 IRC
Amortization of rights ol way. Sec 1 85 IRC
Other (Specify)

Property depreciation & basis dillerence
Reserve for workforce reduction
Postretiremcnt benefits
Claims, accruals & other reserves
Loss & Credit Carrvfoi-wards

TOTALS

Beginning of
year balance

(h)

2,763,057
(4.476)

(58,016)
(196,591)

(7,11'))

2,446,855

Net credits
(charges) lor
cuiient year

(c)

73,258
3,304
2,288

15,451
3,058

97,35")

Adjustments*

(d)

-
-

11,527
-
-

11,527

Knd of
year balance

(e)

2,836.315
(1.172)

(44.20U
(181,140)

(4,061)

2,605,741

Line
No

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
II
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

: Relates mainly lo lax adjustments on other comprehensive income

Railroad Annual Report R-1



64 Road Initials: GTC Year 2006

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in thousands)

* Footnotes:

If How-through method was elected, indicate net dccrcaNC (or increase) in lax accrual because of investment
tax cieilit N/A

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected-

(I) Indicate amount ofcredil utili/ed as a reduction of tax liability for current year
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of lax liability but deferred for

accounting purposes
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual
(4) Add amount of prior year1), deferred credits being amorli/ed lo ieduce current year's lax accrual
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax cretins

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can he reali/ed before paying federal income taxes because of unused
and available net operating lo.ss carryover on January I of the year following that for which the report is made N/A

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND REI AINEI) EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOKT1IK YKAR

(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description of all items, regardless ol'amount, included during the year in Account 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items;

560, Income or Loss from Operations or Discontinued Segments. 562, (jam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments. 570, Extraordinary

Items, 590, Income Taxes on Lxtraordmary Items; 592, Cumulative Kllcct of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriation Released;

606, Other Credits to Retained learnings; 6 1 6, Other Debus to Retained L'ammgs, 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other l-'unds; and 62 1 ,

Appropriations lor Other Purposes I f appropriations released retleet appropriations prov ided dm ing the year, each account should not be

reported

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income

before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

X

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

IX

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2X

29

30

Account

No.

(a)

606

620

519

Item

<h)

Comprehensive Income.

I'Orcign exchange on translation of affiliated company's equity whose

functional currency is the Canadian dollar

Adjustments on Pension and Postrelirement plans pursant to adoption

oil- AS I5X

Appropriations tbi sinking and other funds

Miscellaneous Income

Net levenues from maiilime operations

l-'quily income from Canadian opciations owned by 11 S subsidiary

Fi|iiily income from investments other than subsidiaries

Other

I'ntnl Miscellaneous Income

Debits

(c)

6,915

48

Credits

(d)

I8.U05

20,390

14,927

2.632

3,052

41,001

Line

No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

X

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS

(Dollars in thousands)

1 . If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement
or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during
the year. 1 his inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years a Her the dale of issue.
Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Line
No

1
2

3
4
5
6

7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
I K
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2K
29
30
31
12
33
34
35
36
37
38

Names of all parties principally
and primarily liable

(a)

Canadian National Railway C'ompany
Grand Trunk Corporation (Ci 1C)
Grand '1 mnk Western Railroad Ine (G'l W)
Illinois Central Railroad Co ( ICKK)
Wisconsin Central Ltd (WCL.)

erimnal KR Assn of St. I ouis (Note 1)

Description

(h)

5 Year Revolving Credit l-'acility
expiring in 201 1

Refunding A Improvement mortgage
Bonds Series "C"

Amount of
contingent liability

(c)

US SI, 000,000

IIS 57,787

Sole or joint
contingent liability

(d)

Joint

Joint

Note 1 lermmal Railroad Association of St. Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully lunded by '1 RRA through a sinking fund established
with a balance in the amount of approximately $154 million as of December 3 1 , 2006 1 his fund covers future interest and
principal payments Ihiough the remainder of the bonds term.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
I K
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

2 If .my corpoiation 01 older association was under obligation a.s yuaranloi or .surely for the |>ei Ibrinance by the rej-pondcnl of jny agieement
or obligation, show particulars called for hereunder for eaeh such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered
into and expned during the year. 1 his inquiry does not cover the ease of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years
after the date of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.

1 ine
No.

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

(•in.mce docket number, title,

maturity date and eoneise descrip-
tion ol agreement or obligation

(a)

Uncommitted credit lines

Names of all
guarantors and sureties

(b)

Canadian National Railway Company

Amount of contingent
liability of guarantors

(O

CA S 55,000

Sole or joint
contingent liability

(d)

Sole

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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502. COMPKNSATING BALANCLS AM) SHORT-TERM BORROWING ACRKI'.MKNTS

(Dollars in thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote
disclosure is required even the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

I. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines nf credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings that are
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only he disclosed for the latest fiscal year

4 Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717. Other I'unds. should also be separately disclosed below

5 Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when (he aggregate of written and oral
agreement balances amount to 15% or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, lestncted and unrestricted, plus marketable securities).

ft When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with stated and possible
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may he immediate (not vague or iinpiedietahle) and material.

GTC, GTW, ICRR and WCL have access to $185 million of the credit facility discussed in schedule 501:

The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during 2006 was $15 million at an average interest rate of 4.66%.

At December 31, 2006, there was no outstanding borrowings on the credit facility.

The Companies do not have any compensating balances.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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510. SEPARATION OK DKBTIIOI.DINGS KKTWEEN KOAI) PROPKR'I V AM) KQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

'Ilic principal use or this schedule is to determine the average rate ol'dehl capital

1. Debt Outstanding al Knd of Year

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Id

17

Account

No

(a)
751

764

765/767

766

7665

768

769

770 1/7702

Title

(b)

Loans nnd notes payable

Lquipmcnl obligations and other long-term debt due within one year

Funded debt unmaliircd

L'quipmcnl obligations

Capital i/.ccl lease obligations

Debt in default

Accounts payable - affiliated companies

Unamortiycd debt piennum

Total debt

Debt directly ickitcd to road properly

Debt directly iclated to equipment

'1 olal debt related to mad and equipment

I'eicem divcctly related to load

Percent directly related to equipment

Debt not dnvclly related to road and equipment

Road property debt (Note 2)

Equipment debt (Note 2)

Source

(<:)

Sen 200. 1 me 30

Sch 200, Line 39

Sch 200. Line 4 1

Sen 200, Line 42

Sch 200, Line 43

Sch 200, Line 44

Sell 200, 1 me 45
Sch 200, Line 46

Sum of 1 ines 1 through X

Nole 1

Note 1

Lines 10 and 11

Line 10 /line 12

Whole % I 2 decimals

Line 1 1 /I me 12

Whole % I- 2 decimals

1 me 9 -Line 12

(1 ine 13 < Line 15) + 1 me 10

(I me 14 x Line 15) + Line II

II. Interest Accrued During the Year

Line-

No.

IS
19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

Account
No

(a)
546-548

546

517

1 itle

(b)

Total interest and amortization (fixed charges)

Contingent interest on funded debt

Release ol' premium on funded debt

lotal mlcicsl(Notc3)
Interest directly related to road property debt

Interest directly related to equipment debt
Interest not directly related to road or equipment property debt

Interest on road pioperty debt (Note 5)

Intel est on equipment debt (Note 5)

Lmhcddcd rale of debt capital - load property

Lmbedded rale ol'dchl capital - equipment

Souicc

(e)

Sch 2 10, Line 42
Seh 2 10, Line 44

Sch 2 10, Line 22

(1 me 18-1- Line 19). Line 20

Note 4

Note 4

Line 21 -(Lines 22 + 23)

Linc22 + (l me24x Line 13)

I me 23 + (Line 24 x I me 14)

Line 25 /I me 16

Line 26 /Line 17

Balance

Close of Year

(d)
-

88.105

331.101
-

1 12,982
-

.1.5I2.X49

(23,681!

4,021,356
-

149.791

149,791

-

10000'X

3.871,565
-

4,021,356

Line

No.

1
T

3
4

5

6

7

8
9

10
II

12

13

14

15

16

17

lla lance

Close of Year

(d)
1 74,269

-

-

1 74.269
-

5,842
168,427

-

174,269
-

4 33°/

1 .me

No

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Note 1 Directly related means llie puiposc winch (he funds were used for when the debt was issued

Note 2 Line Id plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.

Note 3 Line 21 includes mleresl on debt in Account 769 - Accounts I'ayahle, Affiliated Companies

Note 4. '1 his interest relates to debt reported on 1 ines 1 0 and 1 1 , respectively.

Note 5. Line 25 plus 1 ine 26 must equal I .me 2 1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification:
1I) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent.
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not

affiliated with the respondent.
(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes

Lengths of track should be reported to (he nearest WI-IOLL mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile or over as a whole
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classifications.

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping.
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. 1-or each listing, in Column (d) give its entire
length (the distances between terminals of single or first mam track), and in the following columns the lengths of second mam track; all other mam
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

K U N M I N G TRACKS: Running tracks, passing (racks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points.
WAY SWITCHING 'I RACKS: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS: Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other

tracks switched by yard locomotives

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting
out material for the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class (I) includes all lines operated by the respondent ut the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, ful l title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e. one all of whose outstanding
stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any
accounting to the said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent. But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relationship to the
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs. If it maintains an
organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgam/ation for financial purposes is
immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its
trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also, on main
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarner companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have
exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class
and the entry of length should he the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Class

(a)

1

I J

3B

5

Proportion owned
or loused

by respondent

(n)

100%

50%

LLASED

TRACKAGE RIGHTS

TOTAL
Miles ofclectrified road
or traek included in
preeedin.il unind total

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc.

Miles of
road

(c)

6,269

1

12

455

6,737

N/A

Miles of
second

main
track
(d)

588

0

0

6

594

Miles of
all other

main
tracks

(c)

18

0

0

62

80

Miles of pass-
ing tracks,

cross-overs,
and turnouts

(0

598

8

0

44

650

Miles of
way

switching
tracks

(g)

804

25

1

283

1,113

Miles of
yard

switching
tracks

(h)

1,825

47

0

229

2,101

TOTAL

(0

10,102

81

13

1,079

11,275

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
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NO IKS AND REMARKS
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710. INVKNTOKY OF KQUIPMKNT - Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data.
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes orci|uipmcnt which respondent owned or leased during the year.
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number ol'ncw units leased from

others The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the first tune on any railroad.
3. 1 Imls leased lo others for a period of one year or more are importable in column (n). Units temporarily nut of respondent's service

and rented lo others for less than one year are to be included in column (i) I Inits rented limn others for a period less than one year should
not be included in Column (j)

UNITS OWNI-D, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LI-ASGD I-ROM OTIIKRS

Line
No.

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52
53
54
55

Cross
Cheek

Class of equipment
and

car designations

(a)

I:RPIC.11'I 1 RAIN CARS
Plain box cars - 40'

( H 1 _ _ . H 2 _ . )
Plain box cars - 50' and longer

(B3J1-7, I34_0-7,B5 , lift ,
B7 , B8 )
l-'uuippcd box cars

(All Code A, l-'xccpt A 5 )
Plain gondola ears

(All Codes d&J I,J 2,
J 3,J 4)
Equipped gondola cars

(All Code !•')
Covei-ed hopper cars
(C_ I,C__2.C_ _3.C 4)
Open lop hopper cars - gencial service

(All Code H)
Open lop hopper cars - special service

(J_ O, and All Code K)
Ketiigcratorcars - mechanical

(R_5 ,R 6 ,R 7 ,R 8 ,K_9J
Kofi igerator cars - non-mechanical

(R. 0 ,R_I _.R_2J
Hal cars- IOI-C/COI-C

(All Code P. Q and S. l-'xcept Q8_ _)
I'lat cars - multi-level

(All Code V)
1 hit ears - gener.il service

(I ;IO , T20 ,1-30 )
1 lat ears - oilier

(F 1 , f 2 T 3 l; 4 , 1-1 5 , 1: 6 ,
F_8 ,l'40 )

1 ank care - under 22,000 gallons
(I1 0,1 1, T 2,1 3,'l 4,

r 5)
Tank cars - 22,000 gallons jnd over
(T o, l__7, F_ 8,T._9)
All other freight cars

(A 5 ,[•• 7 , A II Code I andQ8 )
• |OIAI. ( lu ics36to52)

Caboose (All Code M-930)
mi AL (lines 53. 54)

.Inits in service of respon-
dent at beginning of year

'I nne-
mileage
cars

(b)

3ft

11.506

123

2.93 1

7,395

3,026

1,428

163

44

55ft

21

3,718

35

415
3 1 ,397

31,397

All
Others

(c)

3,872

3.X72
61

3,933

Changes During the Year
Units installed

New units
purchased

or
built

(d)

216

216

216

New or
rebuilt units

leased
from others

(e)

Rebuilt units
acquired and
lebuilt units

rewritten
into

property
accounts

(0

All other units,
including

re-classification
and second hand
units purchased

or leased
Irom others

(g)

981

39

375

749

213

387

K

1

1

874

375
4,004

4.004

Line
No

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52
53
54

55
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710. INVKNTOKY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column (in) should show aggregate capacity Tor all units reported in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-tram cars,
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided lor in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in
interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars lo capacity in tons of the commodity which the car is intended to customarily carry

5 \ inie-mileage cars refers lo freight cars, oilier than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad.

1 INITS OWNFD. INC1 UD1-I3 IN INVI-S I'MLN 1 ACCOI INT, AND U'.ASI.D FROM 0 1 1 IF.RS

Line
No

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

4R

49

50

51

52
S3
54
55

Cross
Check

I'H

i-:»

P(i

ILG

CM

FFC

FMI.

FO

Changes during year
(concluded)
Units retired
from service

of respondent
whether owned

or leased
including

rcclas.sillc.uion
(h)

2

2,187

ft

5ftK

1,228

3S3

1,161

67

46

12

2

556

527
6,745

1
6.746

Units at close of year

Owned
and
used

(i)

18

4,718

146

2.560

3,745

2.148

4,273

103

505

20

2,155

35

263
20.689

60
20,749

Leased
Irom

others

<J>

16

5,582

10

394

3,171

708

253

1

39

1,881

12.055

12.055

Total in service of
respondent

(col (i) & (j))

'1 line -
mileage

cars

(k)

33

10,139

156

2.917

6,897

2,854

1,116

104

544

4.006

35

263
29,064

44
29.108

All
Others

(1)

1

161

37

19

2

3,410

20

30

3.680
16

3,696

Aggregate
capacity
of units

reported in
c o l ( k ) & ( l )
(see ins 4)

(m)

2,802

841,809

14.754

293,008

710,191

285,830

409,163

7.319

24,544

1.534

406.105

3,544

24,652
3,025.255

3.025,255

Leased
to

Others

(n)

1

8

27

36

36

I ine
No

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52
53
54
55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UN1IS OWNIID, INCI.UDFD IN INVFSTMbN I1 ACCOUNT, AND I.F.ASFI) I-KOVI Ol IIL-KS

Line

No.

56

57

5X

SO
60

61

62

A3
64

05

Mi

67

6X

6«
71)

Cross

Check

Class of equipment

and

and car designations

(a)

rLOAiiNCii.guiPMF.Nr
Sell-propelled \csscls

(Tugboats, car lerriiN, etc )

Non-sell-propelled vessels

(Car floats, lighters, etc )

"1 1 )IAI. (lines 56 and 57)

IIKillWAY KI-VENUF. F.QUPMUNI1

Chassis 7.1 , Z67 ,768 ,/(>')

Dry van 1 12 ,/. , 76 , 1-6

Mai bed U3 . Z3

Open hcd U4 , /A

Mechameul refrigerator US , 7.5

Hulk hopper 1 !() , /()

liisuhitL-dlJ7 ,/7
lank' /O ,U6

("Hher trailer and container

(Special equipped dry van U1) ,

'/» , /.') )

Traclur
'1 ruck

10TAI (lines 59 U> dl>)

Units in sen ice of respon-

dent at beginning of year

Per

diem

(b)

N/A

N/A
N/A

0

All

others

(c)

0

Changes During the Year

Units installed

New units

purchased

or

built

«i>

I

New units

leased

from others

(e)

I

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units

rewritten

into

properly
accounts

(0

0

All other units,

including

rcclassillcalion

and second hand

units purchased

or leased
from others

(e)

0

I. me
No

56

57

5S

5l>

6U

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

6S

69

70

NOII-SANUKLMAKKS

Note: Line 66 ( 1 iink) must have- lining code "CM" lo quality as a tank, otherwise it is u bulk hopper
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710. INVKNTORY OF F.QUIPMKNT- Concluded

UNI fSOWNKD, INCLUDED IN INVI-S'IMLNI ACCOUNI, AND LI-ASLD 1-ROM UHIIiKS

Line

No

56

57

58

59

60

(>l

62

63

(A

65

66

67

68

69

70

Cross

Check

Changes during year

(concluded)
Units retired

from service

ol' respondent

whether owned

or leased
including

rcclassillcation
<h)

Units at close of year

Owned

and

used

(')

1 .eased

from

otheis

0)

Total in service of

respondent

(col (i) £(.!»

I'er

diem

(k)

N/A

N/A

N/A

All

Others

(1)

Aggregate

capacity

of units

reported in

col (k) & (1)

(see ins. 4)

(m)

Leased

to

Others

(n)

Line

No.

56

57

5X

5')

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

6X

69

70

NOII-:SANDKI.MAKKS
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in thousands)

1 . Give particulars us requested, separately. Tor the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during
the year. If information regarding the cost of any units installed it. not complete at time of tiling of report, the units should be omitted, but
reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report ol'the following year. 1 he
cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in
outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S), including units acquired through capitalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, ear or TOFC/COFC equipment on u separate line. By class is meant the standard
classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads,
and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 7 1 0. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose dicscl locomotive A units (13-13), 2500 IIP. Cars should be identified as to
special construction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (e) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.
4. The cost should be the complete cost us entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 7 1 0, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars

and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars. Moating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in
the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new"
as used herein shall mean u uni t or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad,

ft. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately
identified by footnote or sub-heading.

NKW UNITS

1 me
No

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
<)
10
I I
12
13
14
IS
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

('kiss of equipment

Coil Cars U 1 W 1 87400- 1 87599
( 'nil Curs Ci I'W 1 87600- 1 87699 Partial ( >rder

IOTA1.

Number
of units

200
16

216

1 otal weight
(tons)

6,173

495

6,668

Total
cost

19.028
1.539

20,567

Method <>!'
acquisition

(see instructions)
1.
L

Line

No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

KKBlJll.T UNITS

26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

TOTAI

GRAND TOTA1 216
N/A

6.66X 20.567
N/A

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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724. KAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows-
(1 ) New steel rails, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process
(3) New mils, special alloy (describe ful ly in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails

2 Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in Wl IOLL numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions
of one-half or more should be counted as one
3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid to
foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. '[ he cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing
(he rails in (racks as well as train service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this schedule-

Line

No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32~l
33 i
34
35
36~l

Class
of

rail

00

TOTAL

Rail Applied in Running Tracks, Passing

Tracks, Crossovers, etc.
Weight of rail

Pounds
per yard
of rail

(h)

N/A

Number
of tons

(2000 Ih)

(c)

Total cost of rail
applied in running
track, passing track
cross-overs, etc.,

during year
(d)

NIL

Average
cost

per ton
(2000 Ib)

(c)

Rail Applied in Yard, Station, Team, Industry

and Other Switching Tracks
Weight of rail

Pounds
per yard
of rail

(0

Number
of tons

(2000 Ib)

(g)

Total cost of rail
applied in yard, sta-
tion, team, industry,
and other switching

track during year
(h)

Number of miles of now running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year : total to date

Average cost
per ton

(2000 Ib)

(i)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
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725. WEIGHT OK RAIL

Give the particulars ealled for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the
respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, hut all road and track held
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Weight of
rails per

yard (pounds)
(a)

Pounds

60
70
80
85
90
100
105
110
112
115
119
127
130
131
132
133
136
140
152
155

Tola

Line-haul com-
panies (miles of

main track)
(b)

1
1

36
34

319
267

1
21

1,267
2,790

8
22

7
112
475

0
1,353

79
35
45

6,873

Switching and ter-
minal companies

(miles of all tracks)
(e)

Remarks

(d)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
I I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
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^» î •£•

3 "a
U -°

•a
"c ^
o « "oc
,u & "

'1 -g "S
" s a i c
ll| ̂

| 8 g

"§ "§ M "H S
ra -r ^ 9-^ ij C C
g <^ -° ^

S „
Q_ "1 "Og —

u

•a "c u 3"
o ra •= JjCj *~^ **̂ i« ,• £. /^

| 111*
S Z C 0
•* oo -c £,
•s
o
S 3

JD '= ^_

I i e

ĉ
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IO HK MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Tmin. and 1 hrough I ram data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar reports.
Jnit train service is a specialised scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin
ind destination. 'I he applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require (hat a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads he tendered as a unit for
hipment on one hill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train lor movement between origin and destination. Such tai ills and/or contracts generally

contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the staled
icriod. Way Trains are defined as trams operated primarily to gather and distribute ears in road service and move them between way stations or way points
I hrough I lams are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points Do not include Unit Tiain statistics in Way or
I'hrough '1 rain statistics A Work I rain is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company
employees. Statistics foi Work 'I rains should he reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight
Moving in transportation trains arc not to be reported in Item 11, but are to he reported in Items 4-17,6-04, 7-02,8-04 and 8-05, as insliuctcd in notes, I, K.and I .

! A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions lepresenling less than one-half mile shall be disregarded
and other fractions considered as one mile. Tram Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall he
computed from the ol Ikial time tables or distance tables. I ram-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives Irom shops to terminals,
doubling hills, switching, or other woik at way stations, or (in (he service of helper <ir pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or
triple-head trains When the carrier's trains are deloured over foreign roads, the miles shall he computed on the basis of the miles actuully tun and in.
accoidance with the service performed, faint-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars

;(,') A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry fieight or passengers, and is not consideied a locomotive.

[D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive
unit a distance of one mile under Us own power Include miles made by all locomotive units Txclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives
in helper service shall he computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(I-1) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations, l-ollow instructions (li) legardmg
fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles

T) I ram switching loeoinotive-nnles shall be computed at the rate of six miles pei hour toi the lime actually engaged in such seivice Include miles allowed
for train locomotives for pcrlonnmg switching service at terminals and way stations

(G) Yaid switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in yard switching service Include
miles allowed for yaid locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and m teiminal swiichmg and transfer
'service

( I I ) A cai-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and
Leased cais. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on the line ol the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13
and 4-15, report pi ivale-lme cars and shipper owned cats I.oaded and empty miles should be reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the
owner on a loaded and/oi empty mile basis. Report miles made by llalcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving under revenue billings
as empty freight car-miles Do not report miles made by motorcars 01 business cars

(I) Exclude hum Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15, car-miles of woik equipment, cars carrying company freight, and non-revenue private line cars
moving in transportation trains Include such cai-imles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19 If private line cars move in levenue service, the loaded
and empty miles should not he consideied no-payment 01 non-revenue car-miles

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-tram cars in transportation service. I'assenger-train cai-imles include miles run by coaches and cars in which
passengeis .ire can led at regular tan IT fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles lun by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and
mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, pai lor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation care; and miles run by other passenger-tram cars
where services aie combined such as baggage, express and mail

(K) Trom conduclois' or tlispatclicis' Ham icports or olhei appropriate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 Ibs) Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive
units moved one mile in transportation trams Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent Ions behind locomotive units
(cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gioss ton-miles in
transportation trams include work equipment and cars carrying company freight and their contents I Ise 150 Ibs. as the average weight per passenger,
and four Ions as (he average weight of contents of each head-end car

Railroad Annual Report R-F

I



IRoad Initials: GTC Year 2006 93

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded)

(1.) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate sources, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train Include net ton-miles in motorcar trams Exclude l.c I

shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the lime of leaving the initial terminals and the lime at
final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01. Train
switching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way stations wheie no regular yard service is maintained
A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram.

(N) Yard switching hours arc hours expended in switching service pei formed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including
switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are
independent of the number of locomotives used.

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ollkial inspection, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners
for which no revenue is received, trains running special with lire apparatus to save earner's property from destiuction, trains run foi transporting the
earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company
material, trams run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in woik-tram services l-'xcludc
miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular
yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards ami shops

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel leport and shall be the sum ol all loaded cars handled by each tram l-'or
example, if a eat moves loaded (I) in a way Irani from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way (ram to the destination point,
the total count of loaded cars would he four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts lor the movements in through trains
Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting earner receives an initial count, plus one count foi each subsequent physical transfer
between trams on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of ciew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a
physical transfer of the ear between trains Each car moving under revenue billing shall he considered as a loaded cai

(Q) Report vehicle ('I OI-'C trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight ears when the
work is performed at the railroad's expense

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 'I OFC/COFC and in highway
interchange service, when the woik is performed at the railroads' expense (Pcifonncd at railroads' expense means that raihoad employees perform
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to pciform the service ) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked
up 01 delivered by a shipper or motor earner, etc , when a tan IT provision requires the shipper-motor earner, etc , and not the railroad to perform that
service. Note- the count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses are reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Mai me Terminals, Item 16. the Ions loaded onto and unloaded Irom marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number ol foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below') Foreign railroad Cars refers to freight
ears owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules.

Gamers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include
cars on lepair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or
awaiting repairs switching, cars a wait ing movement to lepaii tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which aie to he repaired m tram yard without loss of time),
car moving empty in trains en mute to shop, and ears stored awaiting disposition

Surplus curs are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on I he lust day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 4X hours
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed foi loading within 4X hours.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Cross
Check Item description

(a)
1 . Miles of Road Operated (A)
2. Train Miles - Running (B)

2-01 Unit Trains
2-02 Way Trains
2-03 Through Trains
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)
2-05 Motorcars (C)
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6)

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)
Road Service (H)

3-01 Unit Trains
3-02 Way Trams
3-03 Through Trains
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8- 10)
3-11 Train Switching (F)
3-21 Yard Switching (G)
3-31 TOTAL ALL SF.RV1CF.S (lines 1 1, 12, 13)

4. 1'rcight Car-Miles (thousands) (11)
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded
4-0 10 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-01 1 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-012 Box-Equipped
4-()13Gondola-l>liiin
4-014 Gondola-Equipped
4-0 1 5 Hopper-Covered
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-0 1 7 1 lopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical
4-0 1 9 Relrigerator-Non-Mcchanical
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level
4-022 Flat-General Service
4-023 Flat-All Other
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29)

Freight
train

(h)
6,737

2,035,602
2,856,228

11,743,829
16,635,659

-
16,635.659

4,395,092
4,562,943

27.099,526
36,057,561
3,037,303
6,316,476

45,411.340

3.077
101,745

4,438
19,343
75,139
21, IW
36,038

508
496

7,206
6,103

72
45,681

3,711
324,717

Passenger train

train

(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9
10
II
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Line
No.

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
5<>
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

Cross
Check Item description

(a)
4-1 1 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-111 Box-Plum 50-Foot and Longer
4-112 Box-Equipped
4- 113 Gondola-Plain
4-1 14 Gondola-Equipped
4-115 Hopper-Covered
4- 1 1 6 1 lopper-Opcn Top-General Service
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical
4-119 Refrigermor-Non-Mcehanical
4-120riat-TOFC/COI;C
4-121 riat-Mulii-Levcl
4-122 Hut-General Service
4-1 23 Flat-All Other
4- 124 All Other Car Types
4-125 TOTAL (lines 3 1-45)
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (l-l)
4-130 Box-Plain 40-f'ool
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-132 Box-Equipped
4- 133 Gondola-Plain
4- 1 34 Gondola-Equipped
4-135 Hopper-Covered
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-1 38 Refrigerator-Mechanical
4- 1 39 Rcfriucrator-Non-Mechanieal
4-l40l'lat-TOFC/COI:C
4-141 Flat-Mulli-Level
4-142 Flat-General Service
4-143 Flat-All Other
4-144 lank Under 22,000 Gallons
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
4-146 All Other Car Types
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

Freight
train

(b)

3,048
90,017

4,516
22,776
78,835
19,639
37,516

323
551

1.489
2,801

116
50,225
2,559

314,411

2,56«
3,221

16,669
3,487

125,581
11,690
1 8,047

14
61

16,435
49,647

10
10,703
51,957
57,754
11,026

378,870

Passenger train
train

(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
x.xxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Line
No.

65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
7S
79
80
SI
S2
83
S4

S5
86
S7
SS
S9

Cross
Check Item description

(a)
4- 1 5 Private Line Cars-Empty ( H)
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-152 Box-Equipped
4- 153 Gondola-Plain
4-154 Gondola-Equipped
4-155 Hopper-Covered
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

4- 1 58 Refrigerator-Mechanical
4- 1 59 Refrigcrator-Non-Mcehanical
4-l60Flat-TOFC/COFC
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level
4-162 Flat-General Service
4-1 63 Flai-AII Other
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
4- 1 66 All Other Car Types
4- 167 TOTAL (lines 65-81)
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles

4-18 No I'avment Car-Miles (1) '"
4- 1 9 Total Car-Miles by Train Type
4-191 Unit Trains
4-192 Way Trams
4- 1 93 Through Trains
4- 194 TOTAL, (lines 85-87)
4-20 Caboose Miles

Freight
train

(b)

.

1,383
2,365

17.023
3,517

1 3 1 ,704
12,535
18,858

16
55

2,448
21,182

41
7,847

53,986
62,764
2,262

337,986
5,871

-

207,176
84,784

1 ,069,895
1,361,855

3

Passenger train
train

(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

85
86
87
88
89

1 . Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailcr reported above.

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles

reported on lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lines 85, 86 and 87, and included in the total shown on line 88.

«.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded

Line
No.

98

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
109
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133
134

Cross
Check Item description

(a)
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K)

6-01 Road Locomotives
6-02 freight Trains, Crs., Cuts., and Caboose
6-020 Unit Trains
6-021 Way Trains
6-022 Through Trains
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cuts.
6-04 Non-Revenue

- 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103)
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)

7-01 Revenue
7-02 Non-Revenue
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106)

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
8-01 Revenue-Road Service
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109)
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service
8-05 Non-Revenuc-Lake Transfer Service
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112)
8-07 TOTAL-RUVENUE AND NON-RF.VL:NUF.(lines 1 10, 1 13)

9. Train Hours (M)
9-01 Road Service
9-02 Train Switching

10. Total Yard-Switching Hours (N)
1 1 . Train-Miles Work Trains (O)

11-01 Locomotives
1 1-02 Motorcars

1 2. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
12-01 Unit Trains
12-02 Wav Trains
12-03 Through Trains

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Com Loaded & Unloaded (0)
14. Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0)
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R)
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

1 6-01 Marine Terminals-Coal
16-02 Marine 'lerminals-Ore
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

1 7. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)
17-01 Serviceable
1 7-02 Unserviceable
17-03 Surplus
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

TOl'C/COFC - Average No. Of" Units Loaded Per Cur

Freight
train

(b)
xxxxxx

6,816,767

15,958,671
6,018,375

83,041,083
-

797,953
112,632,849

200,321
4,379

204,700

55,260,521
-

55,260,521
462,889

-
462,889

55,723,410

796,341
316,873
769,450

19,872
-

1,134,248
1,245,066
3,402,875

479,379
35,037
14,828

3,666,259
26,400,764

701,589
30,768,612

6,862
-
-

6,862
4.33

Passenger train
tram

(e)
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

\xxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxx.xx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxx.xx

Line
No.

98

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
109
no
111
112
113
114

115
116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133
134

•
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VERIFICATION

'I he foregoing report shall be vended by the oath of the officer having control of the aecountmg of the respondent This report shall also be
verified hy the oath ol'the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over
the respondent's accounting and reporting

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control ol'the accounting of the respondent)

State of _
County of

OUEBliC

MONTREAL
SFRGLI'IIARAND

Of
(Insert here name of the affiant)

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION

jnakes oalh and says that he is VICI'.-I'RI'SIOLN I' AND CORPORA II-. COMITROl.l.LR
(Insert here the official title of the affiant)

(Insert here the exact legal title or name ol'the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books ol'accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept: that
he knows lh.il such hooks have been kept in good faith during ihc period covered hy this report, that he knows that the entries contained
in this report relate to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad
Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface Transportation Board, that he believes that all other statements of
fact contained in this report are true, and that this leport is a coirecl and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the
business and all'airs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

JANUARY 1.2006 to and including DF.CEMHLR 31.2006

(Signature otaffiant)ire otafl

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a COMMISSIONS Ol; OATHS
above named, this 2. ft day of MARCH. 2007

My commission expires OdTOO^jT 2.O

_m and for Ihc Stale and County

Use an
I.S

impression seal (^signature of officer authori/ed to ad

SUPPI.KMKNTAL OATH
(Hy the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

Stale of _
County of

Ulll-'BEC
MONIRFA1.

CLAlini-MONCiHAU

Of

(Insert here name ol'the affiant)
GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION

makes oath and says that he is LXI-'CU ITVli VICL-I'KLSIDRNT AND C'llll-F FlN
(Insert here the official title ol the affiant)

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report, thai he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and
that the said report is a correct and complete statement ol'the business and affairs ol'the above-named respondent and the opciations of its
property during the period of lime from and including

JANUARY 1. 2006 lo and including Ol CFMHI-.R 31,200ft
- - ^

V.

Subscribed and sworn lo belore me, a COMMISSIONFR Or OA I'HS
above named, this ~2(6 day of MARCH.

(Sigrfaturtof affiant)

in and lor the Slate and county
2007

My commission expires

1 Ise an
I.S

impression seal /(Signature of officer author i/ed to administer oaths)
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MEMORANDA

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Office Addressed

Name Title

Date of
Letter, Fax or
Telegram of

Month Day Year

Subject

Page

Answer
Needed

Answer
Date of

Letter, Fax or
Telegram

Month Day Year

File number
of

Letter, Fax, or

Telegram

CORRECTIONS

Dale Correction

Mimlli D.iy Year
Page

Dale of
Letter, Fax or
Telegram of

Month Day Year

Authority
Officer sending letter, fax or

telegram
Name Title

Board

File

Number

Clerk

Making
Correction

Name

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDKX

Accumulated depreciation
Knuil and equipment leased

l-riim others
Improvements to
'I o others
Owned and used

Accruals - railway tux
Analysis of taxes
Application ot hinds - source
balance sheet
Capital stock
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment - classillcation
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements
Consumption ot fuel by motive power units
Contingent assets and liabilities
Crosslics(see lies)
Debt holdings
Depreciation base and rales

Road anil equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others
Owned and used

Llectnc locomotive equipment at close of year
Kquipment-classified

Company service
floating
iTcighl-lramcars
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
(Hvned - Not in service of respondent

I'quipment leased, depreciation base and rate
T roni others
Improvements to

Reserve
'I o others

Reserve
Equipment owned, depreciation hase rates

Reserve
Fxpenses - railway operating
i:\traordmary items
federal income taxes
Hnancial position - changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars loaded
Freight-train cars
freight Lar-miles
I uel consumed diesel

Cost
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships
Identity of respondent
Hems in selected income and retained earnings accounts
Investments in common slocks of alllliated companies
Investments and advances ofalllliated companies

Railway property used in liansporUUon service
Koad and equipment

Changes during year
I eased properly - improvements made during the year

1 rases
I ocomolivc equipment

Fleclnc and oilier
Consumption of diesel fuel

Locomotive unit miles

Page No.

38
38
41
35
63
63
21
5-9
20

78-83
21-22
70
ft?
"I
8

69

32-33
40
34
6X

78-83
79

S2-83
80-81
82-83
78-79
7X-S3
78

34
37
38
40
41
34
35

45-53
17
ft3

21-22
X2-X3
94

80-81
"4
91
91

66
2

65
30

26-29
42-43
32-33
32-33
32-33
61
78
78
01
94
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INDICX-Continued

Mileage - average of mad operated

Of new tracks in which rails were laid
Of new tracks in which tics were laid

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the year
Motorcar car miles
Motor rail cars owned or leased
Net income
Oath

O|>crafing expenses (see Expenses)

Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Statistics)

Ordinary income

Private line cars loaded
Private line curs empty

Rails
I aid in replacement
Charges to operating expenses
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions

Miles ol new track in which rails were laid
Weight of

Railway - Operating expenses
Railwuv - Operating revenues
Results of operations
Retained income unappropriated

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year

Revenues
I-rcighl
Passenger

Road and f-quipmcnt - investment in
Improvements to leased properly

Reserve
Leased to others - Depreciation base and rales

Reserve
Owned - Depreciation base and rates

Reserve
Used - Depreciation base and rales

Reserve
Road - Mileage operated at close of year

By slates and territories
Sccuniics (sec Investments)
Short - term borrowing arrangements - compensating balances and
Sinking funds
Sources and application of working capital
Spccmli/cd service suhschedule
Statement of changes in llnancial position
Stock outstanding

Changes during year
Number of security holders
I otal voting power
Value per share
Voting rights

Supporting schedule - road
Suretyships - Guaranties and
Ties laid in replacement
I les - Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions

I racks operated at close of year
Miles of, al close of year

'I rack and iralTic conditions
Tram hours, yard switching
I ram miles
'Ions of freight
Ton - miles of freight
rOI'CYCOFC number of revenue trailers and containers - loaded and unloaded
Voting powers and elections

Weight of rail

Page No.
85
88
87
65
04
79
17
98

16
95
95

88
45
89
88
89

45-53
16

lft-17
19

65

16

16
32-33
32-33

38
40
41
34
35
34
35
74
75

67
7

21-22
60

21-22
20
20
3

3-4
3
3

56-57
66
K6
87
74
75
85
97
94

97
97
97

3
90

Railroad Annual Report R-l



Road Initials : GTC Year 2006

Line
No.

1
2
3
4

5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Item
(a )

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
Combined / Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
Add: Interest Income from Woking Capital Allowance - Cash Portion

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions
Gain or (Loss) from Transfer/ Reclassification to Nonrail-Status

(Net of Income Taxes)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4)

Adjusted Investment In Railroad Property for Reporting Entity

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service
Less: Interest During Construction

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance)
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates

Working Capital Allowance
Net Investment Base Before Adjustments for Deferred Taxes (Lines 6 through 10)
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits
Net Investment Base (Lines 11-12)

Beginning End of
of year year Line

( b ) ( c ) No.

524,907 1
2

N/A 12.067 3
4

1,644

538,618 5

7,946,969 8.200,117 6
2.113 2,113 7
1,863 1,863 8

171.754 163,219 9
25,061 52,386 10

8,139.808 8,411,746 11
2,537,441 2.641.617 12
5.602,367 5,770.129 13

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being
reported in this consolidated report, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Affiliate

Grand Trunk Corporation
Grand Trunk Western Railroad
Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Company
St-Clalr Tunnel Company
Illinois Central Corporation
Illinois Central Railroad Company
Waterloo Railway Company
Mississippi Valley Corporation
Chicago, Central & Pacific Holdings, Inc.
Chicago. Central & Pacific Railroad Company
Cedar River Railroad Company
Iron Horse Properties, Inc.
Missouri River Bridge Company
1C Financial Services Corporation
1C Leasing Corporation 1
1C Leasing Corporation II
1C Leasing Corporation III
Cottonwood Distribution Services Inc.
Stellar Distribution Services Inc.
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation
Wisconsin Central Ltd.
Sault Ste. Marie Bridge Company
Wisconsin Chicago Link Ltd.
Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad
Duluth, Missabe and Iron Range Company
The Pittsburgh and Conneaut Dock Company
CN Financial Services II, Inc.
IBS International Bulk Service USA
National Distribution Services
Cottonwood Transportation USA
GLT Management Company

Nature of Business

Railroad-related
Railroad
Railroad
Tunnel operator. Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad-related
Bridge operator, Railroad-related
Rail Equipment Leasing
Rail Equipment Leasing
tail Equipment Leasing
Rail Equipment Leasing
Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad
Railroad-related
-inancing, Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad-related
Railroad-related

NOTICE
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B

Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related. The amount to be reported on Schedule 250. Line 3.

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED / CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Determine Combined / Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all
classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined / consolidated
amounts for all items listed below for railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line
46. adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity. 606.222

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26. for all railroads in the reporting entity 2.632

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the
affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend. -

= Adjusted Income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below. 603,590

(2) Determine Combined / Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity

Combined / Consolidated Pro-Tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1. 524.907

+ Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51, for all railroads in the
reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 557. Provision fpr
Deferred Taxes. 300.704

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated Interest income relative to the working
capital component of the net Investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250. Line 2, for all railroads in
the reporting entity. -

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of the release of premium on funded debt as shown
on Schedule 210, Line 22, for all railroads in the reporting entity.

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all
railroads in the reporting entity 144.309

- Railroad-related income from affiliated (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 99.959

= Combined / Consolidated Pre-tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in item (3) below. 561.343

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" 96.31%

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 3.69%

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provision for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad- related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556)
which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210. Line 47.48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 8,130

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net income for
all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the
taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies. 3,937

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES ~

(7) This is determined as follows:

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item (5) above). 8,130

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliated (item (6) above). 3.937

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250. Part A, Line 3). 12,067


